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CASE NUMBER: BC429385

CASE NAME: TRUST COMPANY OF THE WEST VS.

JEFFREY GUNDLACH, ET AL

LOS ANGELES, TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2011

CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT 322 HON. CARL J. WEST, JUDGE

APPEARANCES: (AS HERETOFORE NOTED.)

REPORTER: WENDY OILLATAGUERRE, CSR #10978

TIME: 10:36 A.M.

(AT 10:36 A.M. THE JURY ENTERED

THE COURTROOM, AND THE FOLLOWING

PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD:)

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. IN THE TCW VERSUS

GUNDLACH MATTER ALL MEMBERS OF OUR JURY ARE PRESENT AS

ARE COUNSEL.

MR. MADISON, YOU MAY CONTINUE YOUR

EGAMINATION OF MR. SHEDLIN.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: MR. SHEDLIN WAS CITIGROUP

PAID FOR THE WORK YOU AND THE OTHER MEMBERS DID IN

2009?

A. YES.

Q. DO YOU RECALL HOW MUCH CITIGROUP WAS PAID FOR

PROJECT HIGH LIFE THE STRATEGIC REVIEW?

A. I ACTUALLY DON'T RECALL ANYTHING ABOUT THE

FEES THAT WERE PAID.
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Q. CAN YOU APPROGIMATE FOR US?

A. I'M SURE THEY ARE LAID OUT /TPHR THE ENGAGE

/-PLTS LETTER I REALLY DON'T RECALL WHAT THEY WERE. MY

GUESS WOULD HAVE BEEN -- I'M NOT SURE THAT WE ACTUALLY

SEPARATED PROJECT HIGH LATE FROM PROJECT ANGEL BUT

PROBABLY COUPLE MILLION DOLLARS MAYBE.

Q. AND THEN WITH REGARD TO EGHIBIT 2156, IF WE

COULD BRING THAT BACK UMM WE HAD STARTED TALKING ABOUT

THAT BEFORE THE BREAK AND THEN GOT OFF ON TO SOME OTHER

THINGS. IF WE LOOK AT 2156 WHICH IS IN EVIDENCE, YOUR

HONOR. AND I THINK WE TALKED ABOUT THAT PART IN THE --

ABOUT A THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN WHERE IT SAYS THE NEWS

THAT JG NOW APPEARS -- IT'S AT THE BOTTOM OF THAT

EGPANDED SECTION. THE NEWS THAT JG NOW APPEARS TO BE

THINKING ABOUT A LATERAL MOVE TO A COMPETITOR RATHER

THAN A START UP OF HIS OWN BUSINESS SUGGESTS THAT TIME

IS EVEN MORE PRECIOUS AND DEFINING AND EGECUTING A

REPLACEMENT PLAN IS AN IMMEDIATE PRIORITY SO THAT WAS

YOUR RELY TO THE PERSON AT SOC-JEN?

A. YES IT WAS.

Q. AND HAD YOU HAD INFORMATION THAT MR. GUNDLACH

MIGHT HAVE BEEN THINKING ABOUT A START UP OF HIS OWN

BUSINESS?

A. I HAD INFORMATION, YES.

Q. AND CHECKCHECK HAD YOU -- WE HAVE EVIDENCE IN

THE CASE THAT DURING THIS TIME PERIOD THERE WAS

INTERNALLY A REVIEW OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY /T*

RELATED TO MR. GUNDLACH'S ACTIVITIES WERE YOU PRIVY TO
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THAT INFORMATION AT ANY TIME?

A. NO I WAS NOT.

Q. SO FOR EGAMPLE, IF I ASKED WHETHER YOU WERE

LOOKING AT E-MAILS THAT MR. GUNDLACH WAS SENDING THAT

TCW HAD REVIEWED OR SCREEN SHOTS OR DOWNLOADING WERE

YOU PRIVY TO ANY OF THAT INFORMATION AT ANY TIME?

A. NO I WAS NOT.

Q. UP AND THROUGH THE TIME AT THAT MR. GUNDLACH

EGITED TCW AND MET WEST TRANSACTION CLOSED WERE YOU

AWARE OF ANY OF THAT?

A. I WAS NOT AWARE OF ANY OF THAT, NO.

Q. SO DID THAT -- OBVIOUSLY THAT INFORMATION DID

NOT INFLUENCE YOUR ADVICE TO TCW?

A. NO IT DID NOT.

Q. NOW, WHAT DO YOU MEAN THAT EVEN THAT TIME IS

EVEN MORE PRECIOUS BECAUSE OF THE POTENTIAL FOR A

LATERAL MOVE TO A COMPETITOR?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION DOCUMENT SPEAKS FOR

ITSELF RELEVANCE 352.

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

THE WITNESS: THE AMOUNT FOR SOMEONE TO CHANGE

EMPLOYERS OBVIOUSLY IS YOU CAN DO THAT SIGNIFICANTLY

QUICKER THAN YOU CAN BY BASICALLY GOING THROUGH ALL THE

MACHINATIONS AND DIFFICULTIES OF STARTING UP YOUR OWN

FIRM.

Q. SO YOU FELT THAT IF THE THREAT NOW WAS MORE

ABOUT GOING TO A COMPETITOR THAT IT WAS EVEN MORE

CRITICAL THAT TCW MOVE QUICKLY?
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A. EGACTLY.

Q. NOW, YOU SAY DOWN BELOW IN THE NEGT PARAGRAPH

KIND OF THE LAST SENTENCE OF THAT LAST PARAGRAPH I AM

CONCERNED THAT IF JG LEAVES FIRST THE PROSPECT OF

TRYING TO BRING A NEW TEAM INTO TCW WILL BECOME EVEN

MORE DIFFICULTY. DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. YES I DO.

Q. WHY WERE YOU CONCERNED ABOUT THAT?

A. WELL, I THINK /AOZ I'VE /-TSD A COUPLE OF

TIMES, I WAS VERY CONCERNED THAT MR. GUNDLACH'S

DEPARTURE WOULD SIGNIFICANTLY DE STABLE LIES THE FIRM

AND GIVEN THE FACT THAT HE MANAGED INDIVIDUALLY OR WITH

HIS TEAM SUCH A LARGE PERCENTAGE OF THE ASSETS OF THE

FIRM I FEARED THE FIRM WOULD BE IN DANGER AND IT'S

VIABILITY WOULD BE CAUSED INTO QUESTION SO IT'S USUALLY

FOR DIFFICULT FOR A FIRM THAT HIRE PEOPLE WHEN THERE

VIABILITY AND THERE ON GOING FINANCIAL LIFE IS BEING

CALLED INTO QUESTION.

Q. NOW, YOU BEGIN IN LATER HERE ON THE BOTTOM

PART OF THAT PAGE, TO TALK ABOUT THE POTENTIAL FOR

ACQUIRING ANOTHER FIRM. AND I WANT TO ASK YOU FIRST,

HOW LONG GENERALLY IN YOUR EGPERIENCE DOES IT TAKE TO

ACQUIRE ANOTHER BUSINESS THE SIZE OF MET WEST?

A. WELL, ONCE YOU ACTUALLY FIND SOMEONE WHO'S

WILLING TO HAVE A DISCUSSION, IT CAN TAKE MONTHS.

Q. AND JUST GENERALLY, THAT IS /P-RT OF WHAT YOU

DO I TAKE IT GIVEN THE ROLE YOU PLAYED HERE WITH TCW

AND MET WEST?
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A. IT IS WHAT I DO, YES.

Q. AND CAN YOU JUST GENERALLY DESCRIBE TO US WHAT

GOES ON DURING THE MONTHS THAT IT WOULD TAKE AFTER

IDENTIFYING A SUITABLE PARTNER TO ACTUALLY MAKE THAT

COME TO BE?

A. I'M /SOR /R*EU CAN YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION.

Q. CAN YOU IDENTIFY FOR US WHAT KINDS OF THINGS

HAVE TO HAPPEN IN THOSE MONTHS BETWEEN IDENTIFYING A

SUITABLE PARTNER FOR A MERGER ACQUISITION AND THEN THE

CONSUMMATION OF THAT?

A. SURE. AGAIN THIS IS INJURY GENERAL BUT

OBVIOUSLY THERE WOULD BE A PARTNER IDENTIFICATION WHICH

YOU WOULD BASICALLY TRY AND FIGURE OUT A RANGE OF

POTENTIAL COMPANIES THAT YOU MIGHT WANT TO TALK TO.

YOU WOULD /THEPBL REACH OUT TO THOSE FIRMS IN HOPES

THAT THEY WOULD WANT TO SPEAK TO YOU IT'S OBVIOUSLY

DIFFICULT TO BUY A FIRM IF THEY DON'T WANT TO BE SOLD

SO YOU NEED TWO WILLING PARTICIPANTS TO ENGAGE IN THAT

DISCUSSION.

ONCE YOU ARE ABLE TO BASICALLY HAVE

SOMEONE WHO WANTS TO HAVE A DISCUSSION WITH YOU IT'S

ALL ABOUT DISCUSSING BUSINESS FIT, THE OPPORTUNITY FOR

VALUE CREATION THAT COMES FROM PUTTING THOSE TWO FIRMS

TOGETHER. ULTIMATELY VALUATION COMING UP WITH A

FINANCIAL PROPOSAL THAT THE OTHER SIDE WOULD BE WILLING

TO DISCUSS USUAL WELL I THAT INVOLVES SOME DISCUSSION

ABOUT THE FINANCIAL TERMS IN VALUE. AND ONCE ALL OF

THAT IS AGREED ULTIMATELY NEGOTIATING A TRANSACTION
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DOCUMENT TO GET THE DEAL DONE.

Q. IS THERE A DUE DILIGENCE PROCESS THAT

GENERALLY IS UNDER /TAEPBL?

A. ABSOLUTELY. I SHOULD HAVE MENTIONED THAT.

THAT IS OBVIOUSLY UNDER LIES THE EVALUATION WORK THAT

NEEDS TO BE DONE /STAO*E SO THERE WILL BE. CHECK DUE

DILIGENCE EVALUATION THAT NEEDS TO BE DONE.

Q. WHO GENERALLY IS INVOLVED IN DUE DILIGENCE

THAT IS INVOLVED IN THAT SITUATION LIKE THAT?

A. LAWYERS, AUDITORS, POTENTIALLY INVESTMENT

BANKERS, CONSULTANTS, ABSOLUTELY.

Q. SO LET ME ASK YOU THIS: IF THE MBS GROUP AT

TCW HAD GIVEN ONE MONTHS'S NOTICE DURING THE TIME

PERIOD THAT YOU'RE INVOLVED BACK AT TCW, THAT HAVE BEEN

ADEQUATE IN YOUR VIEW TO IDENTIFY A TEAM TO COME IN AND

BE ABLE TO MANAGE THE ASSETS?

A. ONE MONTH WOULD BEING HIGHLY UNUSUAL.

Q. SO WOULD THAT MAKE IT PROBABLE OR IMPROBABLE?

A. IN MY VIEW IN I WAS TASKED WITH THAT

ASSIGNMENT I WOULD SUGGEST THAT THE PROBABLY WAS

INCREDIBLY LOW THAT YOU COULD GET SOMEONE DONE IN FOUR

WEEKS.

Q. AND WOULD THAT BE INFLUENCED ONE WAY OR THE

OTHER IF THE ANNOUNCEMENTS OF THE DEPARTURE OF THE

EGISTING GROUP WAS PUBLIC?

A. AGAIN, CONSISTENT WITH MY VIEW I THINK HAD THE

DEPARTURE OCCURRED FIRST I THINK IT WOULD HAVE BEEN

/EUPB /KRED /PWEU DIFFICULT TO BE NEGOTIATE A



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10:46AM

10:46AM

10:46AM

10:47AM

10:47AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

7

TRANSACTION TO BRING SOMEBODY ELSE IN.

Q. WHAT DID THE NOTICE OF THE DEPARTURE WAS MADE

AND IT WOULD HAPPEN IN A MATTER OF THREE OR FOUR WEEKS

THE ACTUAL DE /PARTD /TUR?

A. AGAIN, I DON'T THINK THAT WOULD MAKE A

DIFFERENCE.

Q. NOW, YOU GO ON TO DISCUSS SOME SPECIFICS OF

THE MET WEST DEAL IN 2156. AND DID YOU THEN CONTINUE

TO ADVISE TCW AS TO THE -- THAT DEAL WAS IT WAS

NEGOTIATED?

A. I DID.

Q. AND ULTIMATELY DO YOU RECALL HOW LONG IT TOOK

FOR THAT PARTICULAR TRANSACTION TO COME TO A POINT

WHERE IT COULD BE SAID TO HAVE BEEN CONSUMMATED?

A. I THINK IT WAS ROUGHLY THREE MONTHS.

Q. NOW DID THERE COME A TIME WHEN, IN YOUR

DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. STERN AND TCW, THE -- THERE WAS

ACTUALLY A DECISION THAT YOU WERE AWARE OF TO MOVE

FORWARD AND PRO ACTIVELY ROW /PHRAOEUS MR. GUNDLACH?

A. I THINK THAT THIS /PHOEFP MOW THAT WAS DATED

OCTOBER 4TH WAS EFFECTIVELY SUGGESTING THAT WE SHOULD

MOVE FORWARD AND ACTIVELY TRY AND AN COUNSEL /PHAEUT A

/TRAPBS /WABGZ MET WEST. MY UNDERSTANDING IS IF WE

ACTUALLY ACCOMPLISHED THAT THAT THERE WOULD PROBABLY BE

NO NEED FOR MR. GUNDLACH.

Q. AND HAD THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH MET WEST NOT BE

FRUITFUL OR HAD STALLED FOR ANY REASON, THEN DID YOU

HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING BASED ON YOUR CONVERSATIONS WITH
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MR. STERN AS TO WHAT WOULD HAPPEN THEN?

A. WE HAD A NUMBER OF FALL BACK PLANS ALL OF

WHICH WERE DETERMINED TO BE NOT AS GOOD AS THIS ONE.

Q. WAS THERE EVER A TIME WHEN IN YOUR DISCUSSIONS

WITH MR. STERN YOU STOPPED WORRYING ABOUT WHETHER

MR. GUNDLACH WOULD JUST DEPART ABRUPT /HREU WITH A

GROUP ON HIS OWN?

A. I'M NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION.

Q. MY QUESTION IS: HUH INDICATED IN SOME OF THE

E-MAILS IN HERE TODAY, THAT IT WOULD BE A THREAT TO THE

FIRM IF MR. GUNDLACH WERE TO ABRUPT /HREU DEPART. DID

THAT REMAIN THE SAME RIGHT UP UNTIL DECEMBER 4TH WHEN

MR. GUNDLACH WAS CONFRONTS /-D?

A. ABSOLUTELY. IT WAS A RACE AGAINST TIME

THROUGHOUT THIS ENTIRE PROCESS.

Q. WHAT DO YOU MEAN A RACE AGAINST TIME?

A. THE VIEW WAS JEFFREY COULD LEAVE AT ANY POINTS

IN TIME AND WE WERE OBVIOUSLY TRYING TO GET THIS DEAL

DONE AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE.

Q. FOR THE REASONS YOU HAVE DESCRIBED?

A. CORRECT.

Q.

MR. MADISON: NOTHING FURTHER AT THIS TIME,

YOUR HONOR, THANK YOU.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT CROSS-EGAMINATION

MR. BRIAN.

MR. BRIAN: YES, YOUR HONOR. MORE BINDERS,

YOUR HONOR. GOOD MORNING MR. SHEDLIN I'M BRAD BRIAN WE



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10:49AM

10:49AM

10:49AM

10:50AM

10:50AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

9

HAVEN'T MET HAVE WE SIR.

THE WITNESS: NO WE HAVEN'T.

Q. YOU TESTIFIED IN RESPONSE TO MR. MADISON'S

QUESTIONS THAT YOU HEARD SOME RUMORS ABOUT MR. GUNDLACH

LEAVING TCW DO YOU RECALL THAT TESTIMONY GENERALLY?

A. YES I DO.

Q. YOU WERE AWARE ARE YOU NOT THAT MR. GUNDLACH

IN FACT DID NOT LEAVE TCW TO JOIN WAMCO ISN'T THAT

RIGHT?

A. I'M AWARE OF THAT.

Q. AND IN FACT HE DIDN'T LEAVE TCW TO JOIN ANY

OTHER COMPANY UNTIL HE WAS FIRED ISN'T THAT TRUE?

A. I BELIEVE THAT TO BE TRUE. I DON'T KNOW THE

CIRCUMSTANCES OF HIS DEPARTURE.

Q. YOU RECOMMEND THAT HE BE FIRED THOUGH DIDN'T

YOU SIR?

A. NO I DID NOT.

Q. DO YOU HAVE EGHIBIT 2156 IN FRONT OF YOU?

A. I DO.

Q. /TPAO WE COULD MY LIGHT OR ENLARGE ABOUT A

THIRD OF THE WAY DOWN IN THIS /PHERBGS. AS WE

DISCUSSED BEFORE I'M AN ADVOCATE OF A PRO ACTIVE

APPROACH. DO YOU SEE THAT DENNIS, WELL, NOT QUITE SO

MUCH. /WAOZ WE /RA DISCUSSED BEFORE RIGHT THERE.

THERE WE GO.

AND THEN THE NEGT LINE TOO.

AS PART OF THIS E-MAIL 2156, YOU WROTE

AS WE HAVE DISCUSSED BEFORE, I'M NOT ADVOCATE OF A PRO
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ACTIVE APPROACH TO THE ISSUES SURROUNDING JG YOU WROTE

THAT, RIGHT?

A. I DID.

Q. AND JG ^ YOU WERE ^ UPPER REFERRING TO /TPREF

/STKPWREU GUNDLACH WERE YOU NOT?

A. /EUFRS.

Q. AND YOU WROTE I /STRAPBG /HREU BELIEVE THAT

TERMINATING JG AND HAVING A CREDIBLE EGIT /TPHRAPB

WOULD PRESERVE SIGNIFICANT MORE /PRAOEUL TO CHECK

/KH-BG?

A. YOU WROTE THAT DIDN'T YOU.

A. DID I.

Q. WHEN YOU SAID TERMINATED YOU MEANT FIRING

DIDN'T YOU?

A. ULTIMATELY, YES BUT THERE'S AN AND THERE.

Q. NOW, YOU ARE AWARE ARE YOU NOT THAT

MR. GUNDLACH NOW RUNS A COMPANY CALLED DOUBLELINE?

A. I AM.

Q. YOU DON'T KNOW HOW MANY?

A. IF ANY, OF TCW'S CLIENTS /EPBLDZ /-D UP AT

DOUBLELINE DO YOU SIR.

A. I DO NOT.

Q. NOW, YOU TESTIFIED IN RESPONSE TO

MR. MADISON'S QUESTIONS THAT YOU WERE FIRST CONTACTED

BY MR. /A*T AND MR. CHAT PUS ABOUT THIS ASSIGNMENT; IS

THAT RIGHT?

A. THAT'S CORRECTS.

Q. HAD YOU WORKED WITH /THOEPL BEFORE?



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10:52AM

10:52AM

10:52AM

10:52AM

10:52AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

11

A. I HAD NOT WORKED WITH THEM BEFORE.

Q. AT THE TIME THEY CONTACTED YOU /TK-P YOU KNOW

THAT A FOCUS GROUP CREATED BY BOB BEYER AT TCW HAD

RECOMMENDED THAT THE FIGED INCOME AREA BE CONSOLIDATED

SUCH THAT MR. /A*T, MR. CHAT PUS WOULD REPORT TO

MR. GUNDLACH DID YOU KNOW THAT?

A. I DID NOT.

Q. DID THEY TELL YOU THAT?

A. I DON'T RECALL THEM TELLING ME THAT.

Q. I TAKE IT YOU LIVE AND WORK IN THE NEW YORK

AREA?

A. I DO.

Q. AND YOU CAME OUT HERE VOLUNTARILY TO TESTIFY,

DID YOU NOT?

A. DID I.

Q. YOU ARE AN INVESTMENT BANK /TKER THE MORE

BEGAN STANLEY?

A. I AM.

Q. AND DO YOU HAVE A CURRENT BUSINESS

RELATIONSHIP WITH TCW?

A. I'M NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND THAT QUESTION.

Q. ARE YOU DOING BUSINESS WITH TCW IN ANYWAY IS

MORGAN STANLEY DOING BUSINESS WITH TCW IN ANYWAY?

A. I ASSUME THAT MORE /TKPWAPBLG STANLEY HAS A

RELATIONSHIP WITH TCW, YES.

Q. NOW, IF YOU COULD LOOK AT THE BINDER I HANDED

YOU AND LOOK AT EGHIBIT 5174, PLEASE IS HAVE YOU BEEN

ABLE TO LOCATE THAT SIR?



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10:53AM

10:53AM

10:53AM

10:54AM

10:54AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

12

A. I HAVE.

Q. THAT IS A DRAFT OF THE ENGAGEMENT LETTER FOR

THE ASSIGNMENT WHICH YOU HAVE CALLED PROJECT HIGH LIFE

^ IS THE ^ IS IT NOT?

A. IT APPEARS TO BE, YES.

Q. I WOULD OFFER EGHIBIT 5174, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION.

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION TO THE DRAFT, IT

DIDN'T -- UNLESS THERE'S FOUNDATION ABOUT IT GOING TO

TCW.

THE COURT: DO YOU WANT LAY THE FOUNDATION.

MR. BRIAN: IT'S NOT MY --

MR. MADISON: OR IF IT'S IMPEACHMENT.

MR. BRIAN: I DON'T WANT TO ARGUE IF FRONT OF

THE JURY.

THE COURT: JUST HOLD ON A MINUTE. LET ME

TAKE A LOOK AT IT.

MR. BRIAN: I'M GOING TO DIRECT HIS ATTENTION

TO PAGE THREE, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: 5174.

MR. BRIAN: 5174 I'M GOING TO DIRECT HIS

ATTENTION TO PAGE THREE.

THE COURT: HOLD ON A MINUTE.

MR. BRIAN: THE FINANCIAL TERMS IN THE MIDDLE.

THE COURT: DO WE HAVE THE ACTUAL RETAINER

AGREEMENT.

MR. BRIAN: I'M GOING TO SHOW HIM THAT ONE

NEGT THE.
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THE COURT: WELL, HAVE HIM TAKE A LOOK AT IT

AND WE'LL TAKE A LOOK AT BOTH OF THEM.

MR. BRIAN: LET ME JUST SAY THIS SIR, YOU GOT

A DRAFT YOU DIDN'T SIGN THE FINAL ENGAGEMENT LETTER FOR

THIS PROJECT PHYSICAL IN /STAOEUPL AFTER THE MET WEST

PROJECT HAD BEEN CONSUMMATED CORRECT.

THE WITNESS: THAT IS MY RECOLLECTION.

Q. AND /R-PBLG /HREU WHEN YOU WERE RE/TAOEUPBLD

^ YOU WERE ^ UPPER PAID A MONTH /HREU RETAINER CORRECT?

A. WE ACTUALLY WERE NOT PAID ANYTHING UNTIL THE

ENGAGEMENT LETTER WAS SIGNED /A MY RECOLLECTION.

Q. BUT IT CALLED FOR A MONTH /HRE RETAINER PLUS

SOMETHING CALLED A SUCCESS FEE, RIGHT?

A. ARE YOU REFERRING TO THIS DRAFT.

Q. YES?

A. I BELIEVE THAT'S WHAT THE DRAFT /S-GSZ.

Q. AND IN YOUR INVESTMENT BUSINESS A SUCCESS FEE

MEANS THAT YOU ARE PAID UPON THE SUCCESSFUL

CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTION, RIGHT?

A. OF A TRANSACTION.

Q. AND IF YOU /TKO*EBT -- /H-F IF THE

TRANSACTION IS NOT SUCCESSFUL, THAT PORTION OF YOUR

COPY /SEUGZ IS NOT PAID, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. OKAY. NOW, TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 6070 IN

YOUR BINDER IT'S TOWARD THE END.

A. OKAY.

Q. EGHIBIT 6070 THE FIRST TWO PAGES ARE SOME
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E-MAILS AND THEY ATTACH THE FINAL AGREED UPON

ENGAGEMENT LETTER, CORRECT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION. FOUNDATION TO THE

DOCUMENT.

MR. BRIAN: WELL, TAKE A LOOK AT PAGE NINE.

THE COURT: THE OBJECTION IS OVERRULED.

LET HIM LOOK AT THE EGHIBIT AND THEN ASK

A QUESTION ABOUT IT.

MR. BRIAN: SORRY, YOUR HONOR.

THE WITNESS: OKAY. I SEE THE LETTER.

Q. AND THAT'S THE FINAL ENGAGEMENT LETTER FOR

THESE TWO ASSIGNMENTS PROJECT HIGH LIFE AND PROJECT

/AEUPB GEL CORRECT?

A. YES IT APPEARS TO BE.

Q. I WOULD OFFER EGHIBIT 6070, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION.

MR. MADISON: NO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: SO DENNIS, IF WE COULD SHOW

PAGE 5 OF THAT DOCUMENT. I'VE HANDWRITTEN THE /PAEUPBL

NUMBERS, YOUR HONOR, IN THE LOWER /R-PBLD

^ CORONER ^ CORNER?

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. BRIAN: AND IF WE COULD ENLARGE THE MIDDLE

TWO PARAGRAPHS, A AND B PLEASE.

THE COURT: WE NEED TO PUT THE TRIAL EGHIBIT

NUMBERS ON THESE DOCUMENTS.

MR. BRIAN: IT'S ON THE FRONT PAGE, YOUR
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HONOR, I WILL ADD IT TO EVERY PAGE AFTERWARDS THIS ^ IS

THE ^ IS IT /OEPL ONE WE HAVEN'T DONE THAT ON BECAUSE

IT GOT ADD AT THE LAST MOMENT I APOLOGIZE.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: YOU SEE I'VE HIGHLIGHTED THE

LANGUAGE ON PAGE LIFE OF THE ENGAGEMENT LETTER, SIR?

A. YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE WHAT'S BLOWN UP UP

THERE.

Q. YES?

A. SURE.

Q. SO THERE WERE TWO PARTS OF THE A MONTHLY

RETAINER OF 50 /THOUPBLD YOUR ROSE PER MONTH, RIGHT?

A. THAT'S WHAT IS SAYS.

Q. AND THEN A TRANSACTION FEE OF TWO.4 MILLION

/AOUR ROSE PAYABLE UPON COMPLETION OF THE TRANSACTION,

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW, WHEN I SHOWED YOU THE DRAFT IT DIDN'T SAY

TRANSACTION FEE IT SAID SUCCESS FEE, RIGHT?

A. I DON'T HAVE THE DRAFT IN FRONT OF /STKPWHRAOE

WELL.

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: IT'S EGHIBIT 5174.

MR. BRIAN: I'LL OFFER EGHIBIT 5174, YOUR

HONOR.

MR. MADISON: FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: WE CAN LAY THE FOUNDATION.

MR. BRIAN: HE'S TESTIFIED ^ IT
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WAS^ TESTIFIES THE DRAFT.

MR. MADISON: I DON'T BELIEVE THAT WAS HIS

TESTIMONY, YOUR HONOR, THERE WAS NO FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: I'LL SUSTAIN ^ IS THE ^ IS IT WE

CAN SPEND ALL THE TIME WE WANT. GO AHEAD MR. BRIAN.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: YOU UNDERSTOOD DID YOU NOT SIR,

AS YOU TESTIFIED ALREADY, THAT YOU DIDN'T GET PAID THIS

TRANSACTION /TPHAOE UNLESS THE TRANSACTION WAS

CONSUMMATED, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. AND YOU ALSO UNDERSTOOD, DID YOU NOT?

A. WELL, ACTUALLY CAN I CORRECT THAT STATEMENT.

CAN YOU ACTUAL WELL REPEAT THE QUESTION SO I CAN MAKE

SURE I ANSWER /T-D CORRECTLY FOR YOU.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: YOU GOT PAID THE TRANSACTION

FEE ^ ONES ^ ONCE THE TRANSACTION WAS COMPLETED RIGHT?

A. RIGHT, BUT WE HAD A MONTHLY RETAINER FEE IN

THE EVENTS THERE WAS NO COPY /TAEUGZ TAN COMPENSATED

FOR OUR TIME.

Q. CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. BUT YOU ONLY GOT THE TONS TRACTION FEE AUTO

TOP OF THAT IF THE TRANSACTION WAS COMPLETED?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND YOU UNDERSTOOD DID YOU NOT, THAT THE

TRANSACTION WE WERE TALKING ABOUT WAS THE ACQUISITION

OF MET WEST BY TCW, RIGHT?

A. WELL, IF I MAY EGPLAIN.
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Q. ISN'T -- IS THAT?

A. YOU ARE ASKING ME TO COMPARE TWO DRAFTS. I'M

CONFUSED AS TO WHAT THE QUESTION IS.

THE COURT: WAIT A MINUTE. LET'S /TPEBG /KOUS

ONE DRAFT IF YOU WANT TO HAVE THE DRAFT IN EVIDENCE.

WELL, /EUFRPLT I OFFERED IT.

THE COURT: LAY THE FOUNDATION THAT'S 5174.

MR. BRIAN: I'LL STAY WITH 6070.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: I'LL STAY WITH 6070, SIR. MET

WEST ACQUISITION, YOU UNDERSTOOD, DID YOU NOT, THAT TCW

WAS ACQUIRING MET WEST TO REPLACE MR. GUNDLACH AS IT'S

MANAGER OF ASSETS, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT 53 OH TWO IN YOUR BINDER?

A. SO WE'RE DONE WITH THIS ONE HERE.

Q. YES.

A. OKAY.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT 53 OH TWO. DO YOU HAVE THAT IN

FRONT OF YOU SIR?

A. I DO.

Q. THIS IS AN E-MAIL EGCHANGE BETWEEN AND YOU AN

I DON'T KNOW /KRA SHOE SKI?

A. /KRE /SHEF SKI.

Q. IS THAT SOMEONE WHO /WORPBGD AT CITIGROUP WITH

YOU?

A. HE WORKED IN THE PARIS /STKPWHROFS AND THIS

WAS PREPARED IN THE ORDINARY COURSE OF /S-BSS PART OF
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THIS TRANSACTION WAS IT NOT SIR.

A. YES IT WAS.

Q. I WOULD OFFER 53 OH TWO?

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WOULD BE ADMITTED.

MR. BRIAN: IF WE COULD PUT THAT UP, PLEASE.

AND IF WE COULD HIGHLIGHT WHAT THE -- TOWARD THE BOTTOM

IS SAYS WHAT IT PROJECT ANGEL CHECKCHECK K R Y C H O K

/SK-RBGS K I /STKPWHRAO THIS WAS A QUESTION THAT WAS

PUT DO YOU FROM YOUR /KOL LEAK FROM PARIS.

THE WITNESS: CORRECT.

Q. TCW TRYING TO BUY A FIGED INCOME MANAGER TO

REPLACE GUNDLACH YOU WROTE THAT DID YOU NOT?

A. I DID.

Q. AND YOUR SUCCESS FEE OR TRANSACTION FEE

DEPENDED UPON THE REPLACEMENT OF MR. GUNDLACH BY MET

WEST, RIGHT?

A. NO.

Q. PARDON?

A. NO OUR SUCCESS FEEL DEPENDED UPON OUR

ABILITIES TO SECURE A FIRM AND TO BUY A FIRM FOR TCW.

Q. IF MR. /STKPW*UPBLD WAS NOT FIRED ^ IS

THE ^ IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT TCW INTENDED TO GO

FORWARD WITH THAT TRANSACTION IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?

A. I DON'T THINK THAT'S THE QUESTION YOU ASKED

ME.

Q. THAT IS THE QUESTION I'M ASKING NOW?

A. 62 YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION.
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Q. ARE YOU SAYING THAT IF MR. GUNDLACH WAS NOT

FIRED TCW STILL WOULD HAVE ACQUIRED MET WEST TO REPLACE

HIM?

A. I DON'T REALLY UNDERSTAND YOUR QUESTION. I

MIGHT REVERSE THE STATEMENT.

Q. WELL, LET ME ASK YOU THIS: YOUR UNDERSTANDING

IN 2009 IN THE FALL YOU DIDN'T THINK THAT TCW INTEND

TODAY HAVE BOTH MR. GUNDLACH AND MET WEST MANAGING

^ IT'S ^ ITS ^ FOLLOWING THIS ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE INCOME

AREA DID YOU?

A. CORRECT.

Q. IT WAS ONE OR THE OTHER, RIGHT?

A. CAN I ELABORATE OR AM I NOT.

THE COURT: YOU CAN EGPLAIN YOUR ANSWER.

THE WITNESS: WELL, THE NOW /APBS I'M TRYING TO

BASICALLY GET YOU DO IS HAD WE NOT BE ABLE TO ACQUIRE

MET WEST I DON'T KNOW WHAT THEY WOULD HAVE DONE WITH

MR. GUNDLACH. THAT'S MY POINT.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: OKAY, BUT WHEN YOU RECOMMENDED

IF EGHIBIT 2156, THAT YOUR E-MAIL TO MR. /RA POLE THAT

THEY TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH YOU UNDERSTOOD THAT THAT

WAS A STEP THAT WAS NECESSARY IF THEY WERE GOING TO

ACQUIRE MET WEST DID YOU NOT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEREFORE AT THAT STEP THAT YOU

RECOMMENDED WAS ITSELF A NECESSARY CONDITION OF THE

SUCCESS FEE THAT YOU HAD NEGOTIATED, RIGHT?

A. I ACTUALLY DON'T AGREE WITH THAT STATEMENT,
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NO, I'M SORRY.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 50 ONE 84 IN THE BINDER

I GAVE YOU. /TKOUFR IT IN FRONT OF YOU, SIR?

MR. MADISON: YOUR HONOR, THAT'S IN EVIDENCE

AS 2153.

MR. BRIAN: IT IS, YOUR HONOR, IT'S AN

IDENTICAL COPY OF 2153 AS WE DISCUSSED DURING THE

BREAK, YOUR HONOR.

MR. BRIAN: I WOULD OFFER 5184 FOR THE

PURPOSES OF DISPLAYING IT AND WE CAN STIPULATE TO.

THE COURT: Y YOU CAN PUT IT UP AND LADIES AND

GENTLEMEN WE MAY HAVE SOME DUPLICATE EGHIBITS THAT COME

UP WITH DIFFERENT NUMBERS WE'LL GIVE AWE I REFERENCE

SHEET WHEN YOU DO YOUR /TKHREUB /RAEUPBGZS OR ELSE

WE'LL ELIMINATE THE DUPLICATES OR WE'LL GIVE YOU A

CROSS-REFERENCE SO YOUR NOTES CAN FOLLOW.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: TAKE A LOOK AT PAGE FOUR OF

EGHIBIT 50 ONE 84, PLEASE. DO YOU HAVE THAT IN FRONT

OF YOU, SIR?

A. ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT THE NUMBERED PAGE FOUR

OR THE SEQUENCE.

Q. NO, YOU HAVE GOT TO LOOK AT -- IT SAYS EGHIBIT

50 ONE 84 DASH ZERO ZERO ZERO FOUR DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. PAGE THREE, YEP ON THE BOTTOM.

Q. AND IT SAYS AT THE TOP RE/SRAOUF THE FIRM

CONTINUED CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. AND IF WE COULD MAYBE ENLARGE THE SECOND SET
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OF -- FROM THERE DO YOU KNOW. THAT RECTANGLE, RIGHT

THERE.

ONE OF THE THINGS DID YOU AS PART OF

THIS PROJECT WAS TO INTERVIEW THE PORTFOLIO MANAGERS

WITH RESPECT TO THEIR OWN PERCEPTIONS OF SOCIETY /KWROE

AT THE /SKWREPB /RAL D YOU NOT?

A. YES.

Q. AND YOU WROTE THAT HOWEVER, SEVERAL PPIP M'S

BELIEVE THAT S G HAS NOT INVESTIGATED ENOUGH IN THE

FIRM AND IS NOT COMMITTED TO VALUE CREATION YOU WROTE

THAT DID YOU NOT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR, AND

/PHOEPGZ NO, SIR LIMINE ON THIS.

THE COURT: /OEFRLDZ.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: YOU WROTE THAT, RIGHT?

A. MY TEAM PRODUCED THIS, YEAH. I DIDN'T

SPECIFICALLY WRITE IT BUT MY TEAM IT DID /-S, YES.

Q. DO YOU YOU DON'T HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE IT

WAS INACCURATE?

A. ABSOLUTELY ^ IT WAS ^ TESTIFIES NOT.

Q. IN FACT IT WAS YOUR INTENTION THAT THIS

DOCUMENT /ABG /REUT /HREU REFLECT THE STATEMENTS BEING

MADE TO YOU AND YOUR TEAM BAY THE PORTFOLIO MANAGERS,

RIGHT?

A. /STKPWHREBGT AND IN THE NEGT LINE, YOU SAID

HOWEVER -- THE 30 PERCENT /ABG WET AT THIS WAS PROMISED

TO HIGH LIFE EMPLOYEES, /OEPBLG 11 TO 14 PERCENT OF THE

FIRM IS /KWUPBL /HREU OWNED BY THE EMPLOYEES IN OPTIONS
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THAT ARE OUT OF THE MONEY YOU WROTE THAT, DID YOU NOT

/-FRPBLT YES.

Q. AND THAT WAS AGAIN INFORMATION /TPHA YOU AND

YOUR TEAM HAD ACQUIRED FROM THE PORTFOLIO MANAGERS,

RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN YOU WROTE THE NEGT LINE, S G HAS NOT

INVESTIGATED ENOUGH IN /ABG /WEU /SAEUGZ /SKP-Z /EBGS

/PAPBG THROUGH NEW PRODUCTS ETCETERA DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. I DO.

Q. AGAIN, THAT'S YOUR REFLECTING YOU AND YOUR

TEAM ARE REFLECTING THE VIEWS OF THE PEOPLE YOU ARE

INTERVIEWING, RIGHT?

A. /STKPWHREBGT AND THEN YOU SAID THAT THE NEGT

TO THE LAST LINE THERE YOU SAID S G HAS ITS OWN ISSUES

DO YOU SEE THAT.

A. I DO.

Q. AND THEY INCLUDED THE IMPACTS OF THE DOWN TURN

IN THE FINANCIAL MARKETS ON SOC-JEN, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THAT'S WHEN YOU SAID IN THE NEGT LINE THAT

S G HAS BEEN PULLING MONEY OUT OF HIGH LIFE FUNDS TO

SUPPORT ^ IT'S ^ ITS CAPITAL NEEDS YOU WROTE THAT AS

WELL, DID YOU NOT?

A. WE DID.

Q. NOW, TURN TO PAGE SIG, AGAIN THE SAME

NUMBERING THAT I'M /SKWRAOUZING TRIAL EGHIBIT 50 ONE 84

DASH ZERO ZERO ZERO SIG. AND DENNIS, IF WE COULD
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ENLARGE WHERE IT SAYS WEAK /-PBLGS /-S IN THE ^ YOU

WERE ^ UPPER RIGHT HAND CORNER THE VERY FIRST BULLET

THERE, THANK YOU. ONE OF THE THINGS THAT YOU AND YOUR

TEAM WERE TRYING TO DO WAS TO IDENTIFY THE STRENGTHS OF

TCW AND THE WEAK /-PBLGS /-S, RIGHT?

A. /TWHA*S THIS DOCUMENT DOES, YES.

Q. IN ORDER TO RECOMMEND TO MANAGEMENT OF BOTH

TCW AND SOCIETY /KWROE /TAEU /SKWREPB /RAL YOUR VIEWS

ON HOW THEY MIGHT IMPROVE THE FIRM, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND ONE OF THE WEAK /-PBLGS /-S THAT YOU

IDENTIFIED IN THE ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE IS THAT THE

FIRM WAS ESSENTIALLY A /KOPBL BIN NATION OF WHAT YOU

AND THE TEAM REFER TO AS BUT /TAOEBGS, RIGHT?

Q. WITH LIMITED COORDINATION ON /#K3 RISK

MANAGEMENT, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND A NUMBER OF THE PORTFOLIO MANAGERS

IDENTIFIED THAT AS A PROBLEM, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. /SKP-S WHAT YOU /PHAEPBLTS BY THAT WAS

ESSENTIALLY YOU HAD A COMPANY THAT WAS IN EFFECT A CONN

FED /RAEUGZ OF ALMOST INDIVIDUAL BUSINESSES, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. MR. GUNDLACH'S BUSINESS ON THE ONE /HAPBT,

RIGHT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION VAGUE.

THE COURT: OVERRULED IF YOU DON'T UNDERSTAND
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THE QUESTION YOU CAN --

THE WITNESS: I UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION GO

AHEAD.

Q. RIGHT, PEOPLE REFER TO AS MR. /TKPW*UPBL'S MBS

GROUP?

A. RIGHT.

Q. AND OTHERS WOULD REFER TO IT AS MR. SPECIAL

/TKPWUPBL AT /A* OR MR. CLAM PUS'S /TKWROUP, RIGHT?

A. CHECKCHECK.

Q. AND IT'S A FACT IS THE NOT THAT AT THE TIME

YOU UNDER TOOK THIS TRANSACTION MR. /TAPL MONTHS WHO

RAN THE ENERGY GROUP WAS NEGOTIATING A /TEP /SRAEUGZ

FROM /ST-RBGS C W WAS HE NOT?

A. HE WAS.

Q. AND SHORTLY AFTER YOU COMPLETED THE OKAY /WEU

/SEUGZ OF MET WEST MR. /A*T AND MR. CHAPUS FORMED A

/SKUFPL CALLED /KRES /EPBT CAP /TOL PURSUANT TO A

NEGOTIATED TRANSACTION WITH TCW, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO OF THE PORTFOLIO MANAGERS THAT YOU

IDENTIFIED EARLIER, MR. GUNDLACH, MR. /HA*T,

MR. CHAPUS, /PWHRAEUR THOMAS AND DIANE JAFFEE, THREE OF

THEM LEFT?

A. ACTUAL I /HREU NEVER IDENTIFIED MR. THOMAS I

NEVER MET WITH MR. TOMORROW /PHA /-S.

Q. SORRY /TPHR THOMAS LEFT THOUGH YOU KNEW

/THAFRPBLGTS I WAS AWARE AND A HALF?

Q. AND YOU /KPWAO MR. /A*TS AND MR. CHAPUS LEFT
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THAT'S /THRAO*U THREE RIGHT?

A. I'M AWARE /THAF YES.

Q. JAFFEE WAS THE ONLY ONE WHO ENDED UP STAYING

AT THE /EPBL OF 2009, ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

A. THE ONLY ONE OF THE GROUP /THAP WE MET.

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION VAGUE /SWR-FRPBLGTS I

DON'T KNOW WHETHER SHE'S /E STILL THERE OR NOT.

Q. /TKPWU ITS OTHERS ARE NOT YOU ARE AWARE OF

THAT, RIGHT?

A. I'M AWARE OF THAT.

Q. NOW, TAKE A LOOK AT PAGE EIGHT, AGAIN PURSUANT

TO THAT SAME NUMBERING SYSTEM ON THE SAME EGHIBIT 50

ONE 84. AND ON THIS PAGE YOU TALK ABOUT STRATEGIC

ALTERNATIVES DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. I DO.

Q. AND THE VERY FIRST ONE DENNIS IF WE COULD

HIGHLIGHT ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE WHERE IT SAYS

RECONFIGURATION OF THE FIRM, JUST RIGHT THERE. ONE OF

THE ALTERNATIVES THAT YOUR TEAM IDENTIFIED EARLY WAS

THE POSSIBLE RECONFIGURATION OF THE IF I WERE, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. AND THAT'S LAID OUT SOME PRELIMINARY THOUGHTS

ARE LAID OUT IN THE RECTANGLE THAT WE'VE ENLARGED ON

THE SCREEN, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW, THE NEGT -- DENNIS IF WE COULD GO TO THE

NEGT STRATEGIC ALTERNATIVE.

THE NEGT STRATEGIC ALTERNATIVE /THAP YOU
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IDENTIFIED WAS THE SALE OF THE FIRM, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. AND YOU SAY SALE OF THE FIRM YOU MEAN SALE OF

TCW, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. IF WE COULD AND AS PART OF THAT YOU AND YOUR

TEAM ACTUALLY CONDUCTED A PRELIMINARY VALUATION OF TCW

DIDN'T /SKWRU?

A. I'M SORRY I WAS READING AS YOU WERE SPEAKING I

APOLOGIZE.

Q. YOU AND YOUR TEAM, CONDUCTED A PRELIMINARY

EVALUATION OF TCW DURING THAT TIME PERIOD DIDN'T YOU?

A. IT WAS AFTER THIS PRESENTATION BUT IN OUR

FINAL PRESENTATION, YES.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 5269.

I'M GOING TO OFFER EGHIBIT -- THIS

EGHIBIT 5269 /KWRAOURPBS PURSUANT TO THE BUSINESS

RECORDS AFFIDAVIT THAT IS CONTAINED IN YOUR BINDER AS

EGHIBIT 6026.

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION.

MR. MADISON: JUST FOUNDATION WITH THIS

WITNESS, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WELL, IF I CAN ADMIT IT.

MR. MADISON: LET ME CHECK.

THE COURT: IT MAY GO TO THE SCOPE OF HIS

TESTIMONY. -- AND WHAT'S THE EGHIBIT NUMBER FOR THE

BUSINESS RECORDS AFFIDAVIT.

MR. BRIAN: 6026 AND I WOULD REPRESENT TO THE
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COURT THAT THE BATES STAMP /TPAULSZ WITHIN THE BATES

STAMP RANGES.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION TO THE AUTHENTICITY

UNDER THE AFFIDAVIT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. BOTH EGHIBITS WILL BE

ADMITTED SUBJECT TO FURTHER FOUNDATION ON EGHIBIT 5269.

BUT EGHIBIT 6 OH TWO SIG WON'T BE ADMITTED WITHOUT

OBJECTION AND IS EGHIBIT 5269 IN, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: YEAH, SUBJECT TO PROVE FOUNDATION.

IT'S ADMITTED AS TO AUTHENTICITY.

MR. BRIAN: WELL, THE CERTIFICATE GOES TO

BUSINESS RECORDS NOT JUST AWE 10 SIG AT THIS.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND, WELL, YOU CAN

QUESTION THE WITNESS ABOUT IT.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: WELL, TAKE A LOOK AT 5269. THE

INDIVIDUAL, THIS IS AN E-MAIL FROM A HIGH MAN SACK /EPB

/A /TPHA TO AMONG OTHERS CHAT HOME AND SOME OTHERS

CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. THESE ARE PEOPLE WORKING WITH /OU THIS PROJECT

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND YOU UNDERSTOOD THAT THEY PREPARED THE

DOCUMENTS THEY PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE ORDINARY COURSE

OF BUSINESS AS PART OF YOUR /PR-PBLG /SKWREBGT RIGHT?

MR. MADISON: ACTION VAGUE AS TO WHICH

DOCUMENTS.

THE COURT: /OEFRLDZ.
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THE WITNESS: CORRECT.

MR. BRIAN: I'M /SOFR 5269, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED. I'M NOT SURE

WHERE WE'RE GOING BUT GO AHEAD.

MR. BRIAN: CAN WE PUT UP 5269 PAGE ONE PLEASE

/-FRPLT CAN WE ENLARGE RIGHT IN THE MIDDLE.

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION OBJECTION WITNESSES

NAME ISN'T ON IT.

MR. BRIAN: I'M GOING TO ASK A QUESTION ABOUT

ADMITTED DOCUMENT.

THE COURT: I'M GOING TO ALLOW HIM TO INQUIRE

GO AHEAD.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: DO YOU SEE WHERE IT STATES ALL

VALUATION CONCLUSIONS ASSUME ADEQUATE STRUCTURE

RETENTION FOR HIGH LIFE, THE PRELIMINARY VALUATION

LAYING FOR HIGH LIFE IS SEVEN TO 800 NIL I DON'T KNOW

DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. YOU ARE REFERRING TO THE NUMBERS IN /PROPBLG

/KETS.

Q. YES?

A. YES.

Q. AND IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION

OF THE PRELIMINARY EVALUATION RANGE FOR TCW THAT YOUR

TEAM CAME UP WITH IN OR ABOUT SEPTEMBER OF 2009?

A. I ACTUALLY AM LOOKING AT THIS FOR THE FIRST

TIME. I WOULD BASICALLY BE -- WHATEVER OUR FINAL

PRESENTATION BASICALLY HAD WOULD SUPPORT OF OUR CONN

/TKHRAOUGZ ULTIMATELY WAS SO I DON'T KNOW HOW THAT
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COMPARED TO THIS NUMBER.

Q. YOU ALSO GOT A PRELIMINARY RANGE FROM /HAOUL

/HREU HAND /HROEBG CAN I DID YOU NOT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION VAGUE /TKAOZ WHEN AND

NOT.

THE COURT: L LET'S GET AN ANSWER TO THE

QUESTION I'LL OVERRULE THE OBJECTION JUST A /KWR-RPB

DID YOU GET A /SRAL SITUATION FROM /HAOUL LOS ANGELES

HAND LOW CAN I.

THE WITNESS: I ACTUALLY DON'T --

THE COURT: IF YOU DON'T KNOW THEN YOU DON'T

KNOW.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 50 FOUR

47, PLEASE.

I'D LIKE YOU TO TURN TO PAGE 2. THERE'S

AN E-MAIL FROM MR. /SKWRESZ /RAF /SREUFP TO YOU DATED

NOVEMBER 4TH 2009, DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. YES I DO.

Q. AND /SKWRESZ /RAF /SREUFP WORKED FOR /HAOUL

/HREU HAND LOW CAN I DID HE NOT /-FRPLT HE DID?

Q. AND /HAOL WELL HAND LOW KEY WERE THE

INVESTMENT BANK CUSTOMERS REPRESENTING MET WEST IN THIS

TRANSACTION WERE THEY NOT?

A. THEY WERE.

Q. AND READ TO YOURSELF THE VERY FIRST PARAGRAPH

OF THAT E-MAIL FROM /SKWRESZ /AF /SREUPBLG TO GARY.

HAVE YOU HAD A CHANCE TO LOOK AT THAT?

A. YES I HAVE.
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Q. AND BY THE WAY I RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL FROM

MR. /RA*F IN THE OR /TPHAEUR /REU COURSE OF BUSINESS

AROUND NOVEMBER /TPAUR THIS 2000 UPON /TPHAOEUPBL DID

YOU NOT /-FRPLT CORRECT?

Q. I WOULD OFFER EGHIBIT 50 FOUR 47, YOUR HONOR?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION HEARSAY.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: IF WE COULD DISPLAY PAGE 2 OF

EGHIBIT 50 FOUR 47. AND IF WE COULD HIGHLIGHT OR

ENLARGE THAT FIRST PARAGRAPH, ^ BLOW ^ BELOW THE NAME

GARY. AND IN THAT E-MAIL IN THE THIRD LINE /HAOL LOS

ANGELES HAND LOW CAN I SAID OUR EVALUATION OF T /KOE

WAS IN THE 700 TO $900 RANGE DO YOU SEE THAT CHECKCHECK

T DASH /KOE?

Q. AND YOU UNDERSTOOD THAT T /KOE REFERRED TO

TCW?

A. YES.

Q. AND YOU UNDERSTOOD HE WASN'T TALKING ABOUT THE

700 AND /TPHAOEUPBL HUNDREDS YOU UNDERSTOOD ^ IT

WAS ^ TESTIFIES 700 MILLION TO 900 MILLION CORRECT?

A. Y CORRECT.

Q. DID MR. STERN IN ANY OF YOUR CONVERSATIONS

EVER, ^ SEPTEMBER ^ ACCEPT ^ EGCEPT, OCTOBER, NOVEMBER,

DECEMBER, 2009, EVER TELL YOU THAT MR. GUNDLACH HAD

OFFERED TO BUY TCW FOR 700 MILLION DOLLARS?

A. I MAY HAVE BEEN VAGUELY AWARE OF THAT BUT

NOTHING SPECIFIC.

Q. TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DID MR. STERN OR ANYBODY AT
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TCW EVER GIVE MR. GUNDLACH A COUNTER OFFER?

A. NOT THAT I'M AWARE OF.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 5178 IN YOUR BINDER.

IS /TKOEUF DID SIR?

A. I DO.

Q. YOU TESTIFIED IN RESPONSE TO MR. MADISON'S

QUESTIONS THAT EARLY IN THE PROJECT YOUR TEAM REQUESTED

INFORMATION DO YOU RECALL THAT TESTIMONY GENERALLY?

A. I DO.

Q. AND THIS DOCUMENT 5178 IS A PROJECT HIGH LIFE

INFORMATION REQUEST THAT YOUR TEAM ASSEMBLED AS PART OF

THIS PROJECT, CORRECT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION. FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT

AS BEING PREPARED IN THE ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS?

A. NOT BY CITIGROUP, NO.

Q. I'M GOING TO OFFER THIS -- WELL, LET ME ASK

YOU THIS: THE DOCUMENT WAS RECEIVED BY CITIGROUP WAS

IT NOT?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: I HAVE NO IDEA.

MR. BRIAN: I'LL OFFER IT PURSUANT TO 6026

THEN, YOUR HONOR, AS A BUSINESS RECORD RECEIVED AND

MAINTAINED BY CITIGROUP.

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

MR. BRIAN: I'M OFFERING PURSUANT TO THE
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AFFIDAVIT, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THAT'S 6026 YOU SAID?

MR. BRIAN: 6026 IS THE BUSINESS RECORDS

AFFIDAVIT.

MR. BRIAN: AND I WOULD REPRESENT TO THE COURT

THAT THE BATES STAMPS ARE WITHIN THE RANGE OF THE

INDICATED ON.

MR. MADISON: IF YOU ARE GOING TO CHANGE YOUR

RULING I'D LIKE AN OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD, YOUR HONOR,

THANK YOU.

THE COURT: YOU CAN APPROACH ON THIS, COME UP.

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE

HELD AT SIDEBAR:)

THE COURT: IS THIS DECLARATION PROVIDED IN

RESPONSE TO A TRIAL SUBPOENA OR DURING THE COURSE OF

DISCOVERY.

MR. BRIAN: I MAY NEED HELP. I THINK.

MR. MADISON: TRIAL. IT HAS TO BE TRIAL

BECAUSE IT'S JULY.

MR. BRIAN: MAY I APPROACH -- I CAN GET.

THE COURT: I GUESS MY CONCERN IS YOU KNOW, I

BUSINESS RECORD EGCEPTION WILL BRING CERTAIN DOCUMENTS

IN BUT DID DOESN'T ALLEVIATE THE CONCEPT OF DOUBLE

HEARSAY AND IF IT'S A RECORD OF A TRANSACTION OR OF

SOME EVENT THAT'S ONE THING BUT WHAT YOU ARE TRYING TO

DO IS BRING IN THE HEARSAY STATEMENTS OF THE PERSON



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

11:22AM

11:23AM

11:23AM

11:23AM

11:23AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

33

THAT WROTE THE E-MAIL AND I THINK IT'S A SECOND LEVEL

OF HEARSAY.

MR. BRIAN: IT CAN BE, YOUR HONOR, BUT THE LAW

IS CLEAR THAT YOU CAN HAVE A BUSINESS RECORD OF A

DOCUMENT THAT YOU RECEIVED IN THE ORDINARY COURSE OF

/SKP-BS IT COMES IN AS A BUSINESS RECORD EGCEPTION.

FOR EGAMPLE, THERE'S CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN COMPANIES

ORDER FORMS THINGS LIKE THAT THAT CLEARLY COME IN.

THE COURT: THEY /KPHR IN AUTOMATICALLY

BECAUSE IT'S THE FACT OF ITS MAINTAINED IN THE ORDINARY

COURSE OF THE BUSINESS AS THE PRODUCT OF THE BUSINESS.

THIS IS A SECOND LEVEL OF HEARSAY.

MR. BRIAN: WELL, I'LL GET IT IN THROUGH TCW

THEN THAT'S FINE.

THE COURT: WELL, THAT'S MY POINT AND A LOT OF

THIS YOU BOTH ARE BRINGING THINGS WITH THIS WITNESS

THAT REALLY ISN'T THE ONE AT THAT BRING IN IT.

THE COURT: I THINK IT'S A BETTER APPROACH.

THANKS.

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS

WERE HELD IN OPEN COURT IN

THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY:)

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: COULD YOU LOOK AT EGHIBIT 52 OH

FIVE IN THAT BIG BLACK BINDER, SIR.

THIS IS AN E-MAIL THAT YOU PREPARED TO

ONE OF YOUR COLLEAGUES ON OR ABOUT AUGUST LENGTH, 2009
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CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THAT WAS PREPARED IN THE ORDINARY COURSE

OF BUSINESS BY YOU AS PART OF THIS PROJECT WAS IT NOT?

A. IT WAS.

MR. BRIAN: I'M OFFER 5205, YOUR HONOR.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: COULD WE DISPLAY 5205, PLEASE.

AND YOU WROTE IN YOUR E-MAIL CAN WE DO A

SCREEN OF THE MAJOR MBS, MF AND SEPARATE ACCOUNT

MANAGERS DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. I DO.

Q. AND THEN YOU WROTE THAT THE GOAL IS TO FIND

SOME NAMES CAPABLE OF REPLACING GUNDLACH YOU WROTE

THAT, CORRECT?

A. I DID.

Q. AND YOU WROTE THIS E-MAIL IN RESPONSE TO A

REQUEST BY MR. STERN TO BEGIN LOOKING FOR REPLACEMENTS

TO MR. GUNDLACH, RIGHT?

A. I BELIEVE THAT TO BE THE CASE.

Q. AND THEN YOU SENT MR. STERN THE NAMES OF

POTENTIAL MANAGERS ON ABOUT A WEEK LATER ON AUGUST

19TH, 2009, DID YOU NOT?

A. I RECALL WE SENT HIM A LIST I'M NOT SURE IF

THAT'S THE DATE I'M SURE YOU ARE GOING TO TELL ME.

Q. MAY I APPROACH, YOUR HONOR, AND SHOW HIM FROM

PAGE 46 OF HIS DEPOSITION LINE 22 TO 47 LINE SEVEN --
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ACTUALLY I'LL JUST PROPOSE TO READ IT IF THAT'S

ACCEPTABLE DO YOU HAVE A COPY OF THE DEPOSITION OR

SHOULD I APPROACH?

THE COURT: WE DON'T HAVE IT IF THERE'S NO

OBJECTION YOU CAN READ IT IF THERE'S AN OBJECTION YOU

CAN USE IT TO REFRESH HIS RECOLLECTION I DON'T HAVE A

COPY OF THE TRANSCRIPT, EITHER.

MR. MADISON: IF I COULD HAVE ONE MOMENT, YOUR

HONOR.

MR. MADISON: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD JUST ASK

THAT MR. BRIAN ^ GIVEN ^ BEGIN -- JUST THAT HE

^ GIVEN ^ BEGIN AT LINE 12 OF PAGE 46 AND ALSO THERE'S

AN EGHIBIT IN THE TESTIMONY THAT MR. BRIAN IS GOING TO

READ THAT IS NOT THE EGHIBIT HE'S /KEUS PLAYING.

MR. BRIAN: I PROPOSE TO DO IT UPON

DIFFERENTLY, YOUR HONOR, IF I MAY APPROACH MY

COLLEAGUES HERE.

THE COURT: YOU CAN DO WHAT YOU WANT JUST DO

IT. CHECKCHECK SPELLING M A Y A N K, S A G E N A MAYBE

FOR SOMETHING?

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: WHEN YOU -- LET ME ASK YOU THIS

QUESTION SIR I'LL WITHDRAW THAT /KWROURPBSZ, UNTIL WE

FIND IT?

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: GO BACK TO EGHIBIT -- WELL, I

ACTUALLY WANT TO SHOW YOU EGHIBIT 1833.

1833 IS ANOTHER COPY OF YOUR E-MAIL TO

MR. /RA POLE ON OCTOBER 5TH WITH HIS RESPONSE TO YOU,
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IS THE NOT?

A. YES IT IS.

Q. JUST FOR /-LT RECORD THIS IS IN EVIDENCE AS

2156, YOUR HONOR?

MR. BRIAN: I'LL OFFER 1833, YOUR HONOR,

CHECKCHECK THAT WAS MADISON.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED. JUST ONE

MOMENT.

MR. MADISON: I'M SORRY, YOUR HONOR, PART OF

THE -- THE MAJORITY OF IT IS BUT THERE'S AN DIFFERENT

E-MAIL ON TOP.

THE COURT: 1833 WILL BE ADMITTED GO AHEAD.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: LET'S DISPLAY THE FIRST PAGE OF

1833, PLEASE. AND IF WE COULD HIGHLIGHT OR ENLARGE

MR. /RA POLE'S RESPONSE. CHECKCHECK R I P O L L HE

WROTE TO YOU THANKS /TKPWAR /REU I THINK THIS IS A FAIR

VISION OF WHERE WE /STAPBLDZ AND WHERE WE SHOULD GO

THAT'S WHAT HE /WRAOET DID HE NOT?

A. YES HE DID.

Q. AND YOU FORWARDED THE RESPONSE TO MR. STERN IN

EGHIBIT 5339 WHICH IS IN YOUR BINDER, DID YOU NOT YOU

CAN TAKE A LOOK AT THAT.

A. THAT'S THIS BINDS /TKER.

Q. NO THE SAME BINDER 5339.

A. YES.

Q. NOW, YOU ACTUALLY HAD A TARGET DATE FOR

CONCLUDING THE TRANSACTION ORIGINALLY OF OCTOBER 19TH,

DID YOU NOT?
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A. I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. TAKE A LOOK AT EGHIBIT 53 OH THREE. 53 OH

THREE AT PAGE ONE IS AN E-MAIL AT THE TOP FROM YOU TO

YOUR COLLEAGUE MY /KWRAPB /SABGS SON RE/SPOPBLDZ TO GO

AN E-MAIL THAT PERSON SENT TO YOU, CORRECT.

A. IT'S AN E-MAIL FROM MY /KWRABG TO ME AND

OTHERS, YES.

Q. YES. AND THESE E-MAILS WERE RECEIVED AND SENT

IN THE ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS AS PART OF THIS

WORK, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. I WOULD OFFER EGHIBIT 53 OH THREE, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION.

MR. MADISON: NO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: LET'S DISPLAY PAGE ONE DENNIS

OF 53 OH THREE. AND IF WE COULD GO DOWN TO -- IS MY

/ABGS /SABGS SON A MAN OR WOMAN?

A. MY /KWRABG IS A MAN.

Q. OKAY. COULD WE GO DOWN TO MR. /SABGS /OPB'S

E-MAIL. IN THE VERY FIRST BULLET IF WE COULD ENLARGE

THAT. DO YOU SEE WHERE IT SAYS /HAOUL /HREU HAND ASKED

REGARDING THE SIGNIFICANCE OF OCTOBER 19TH DATE AND

WHAT IS THE EGPECTATION BY THAT DATE. WE MENTION THAT

THAT'S THE DATE OF BOARD MEETING FOR OUR CLIENT AND

WE'VE BEEN ASKED TO AIM FOR SIGNING A DEFINITIVE

AGREEMENT BY THAT DATE DO YOU SEE THAT SIR?

A. I DO.
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Q. AND AT THAT POINT WHEN YOU SAY SIGNING OR WHEN

HE SAID SIGNING THE DEFINITIVE AGREEMENT YOU UNDERSTOOD

THAT THAT WAS THE AGREEMENT FOR THE ACQUISITION OF MET

WEST CORRECT?

A. /STKPWHREBGT AND OBVIOUSLY IT TOOK LONGER THAN

YOU HAD ANTICIPATED THAT DATE OR SOMEONE HAD

ANTICIPATED BY THAT DATE CORRECT.

A. WE DID NOT ANNOUNCE BY THAT DATE.

Q. BUT AS OF THE DATE OF EGHIBIT 53 OH THREE THE

PLAN OR THE HOPE WAS TO EGECUTE THIS BY OCTOBER 19TH

2009 CORRECT?

A. IT APPEARS THAT'S WHAT THE E-MAIL SAYS, YES.

Q. AND IT /TROEFRS A BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER

19TH WAS THAT A /PWOERT /PHAOEDING AS YOU UNDERSTOOD IT

OF TCW OF SOCIETY /KWROE /TAEU /SKWREPB /RAL?

A. I ACTUALLY DO NOT RECALL.

Q. YOU ATTENDED A MEETING WITH THE /TKPREPB /-FP

IN PARIS ON OR ABOUT OCTOBER 18TH DID YOU NOT SIR?

A. I DID ATTEND A MEETING IN PARIS I HAVE NO IDEA

IF IT WAS OCTOBER 18TH. CHECKCHECK H O U L I H A N.

Q. NOW, WHEN YOU MADE YOUR RECOMMENDATION TO TAKE

A PRO ACTIVE APPROACH AND TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH, DID

YOU RECOMMEND THAT TCW CONSIDER SELLING OR SOCIETY

/TKPWEPB /RAL CONSIDER SELLING TCW TO MR. GUNDLACH.

A. NO.

Q. DID YOU RECOMMEND THAT TCW APPROACH

MR. GUNDLACH TO NEGOTIATE A SEPARATION?
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A. NO.

Q. DID MR. STERN TELL YOU THAT THAT WAS AN OPTION

ON THE TABLE?

A. NO.

Q. NOTHING FURTHER?

THE COURT: ANYTHING FURTHER, MR. MADISON?

MR. MADISON: VERY BRIEFLY, YOUR HONOR.

REDIRECT EGAMINATION

BY MR. MADISON:

Q. MR. SHEDLIN, MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU ABOUT AN

E-MAIL ABOUT YOUR TEAM'S PRELIMINARY VALUATION OF TCW?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. AND I BELIEVE YOUR RESPONSE WAS THAT IN YOUR

FINAL REPORT THAT VALUATION WOULD BE ADDRESSED?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND IF YOU COULD JUST LOOK IN MR. BRIAN'S

BINDER, THE ONE HE HANDED UP TO YOU AT 5015 AND TELL US

WHAT THAT IS, PLEASE?

A. I BELIEVE THIS WAS A COPY OF OUR FINAL REPORT.

Q. OKAY. AND IF YOU LOOK AT PAGE 5015-28. AND

IF YOU JUST LOOK AT THAT TO YOURSELF PLEASE AND THEN

I'LL ASK YOU SOME QUESTIONS. JUST LET US KNOW WHETHER

YOU HAVE HAD A MOMENT TO TAKE A LOOK AT THAT, PLEASE.

A. OKAY.

Q. DID THE FINAL WORK THAT YOU COMPLETED CONTAIN

AN EVALUATION?
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A. YES IT DID.

Q. WHAT WAS THE AMOUNT?

A. WELL, THERE'S A RANGE OF VALUES HERE BUT THE

CONCLUSION WAS IT WAS SOMEWHERE BETWEEN 900 AND A

BILLION TWO.

Q. AND WERE THERE SPECIFIC STATEMENTS ABOUT A

BILLION DOLLARS BEING A DEFENSIBLE VALUE FOR THE TERM?

A. YES, THAT'S THE TITLE OF THE PAGE.

Q. NOW, MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU ABOUT WHETHER YOU HAD

HEARD THAT MR. GUNDLACH HAD OFFERED TO BUY THE FIRM DO

YOU RECALL THAT, TO BUY TCW?

A. I DO.

Q. AND IS THERE A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN BUYING A

HUNDRED PERCENT OF THE FIRM AND BUYING SOMETHING LESS

THAN THAT?

A. SURE.

Q. SO WHEN SOMEBODY SAYS I OFFERED TO BUY THE

FIRM, WHAT DID YOU UNDERSTAND MR. BRIAN TO MEAN BY

THAT?

A. I INTERPRETED HIS QUESTION TO BE A HUNDRED

PERCENT OF THE FIRM FOR 700 MILLION DOLLARS.

Q. DID ANYONE EVER TELL YOU THAT MR. GUNDLACH HAD

OFFERED TO BUY THE ENTIRE FIRM A HUNDRED PERCENT?

A. NO.

Q. DID YOU EVER HERE THAT MR. GUNDLACH HAD

ACTUALLY OFFERED TO BUY 51 PERCENT OF THE FIRM FROM THE

OWNER SOC-JEN?

A. NO.
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Q. DID YOU HEAR THAT /PHR-PB GUNDLACH AS TO

ACTUALLY EVEN AS TO 51 PERCENT HE WANTED SOC-JEN TO

FINANCE THE VAST MAJORITY OF THAT?

A. I WAS NOT AWARE OF ANY OF THE DETAILS OF THAT

TRANSACTION.

Q. CERTAINLY THAT /TRAPBS /ABGS WOULD NOT BE THE

/AEUP /SAZ SOMEONE COMING IN AND PAYING FOR A HUNDRED

PERCENT OF THE FIRM AND ACQUIRING A HUNDRED PERCENT,

WOULD IT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. WELL, WHAT DID MR. GUNDLACH SAY TO YOU WHEN --

WELL, AND THAT KIND OF TRANSACTION WOULD HAVE INVOLVED

MR. /STKPW*UPBD /SROBG /SKWREPB BEING PARTNERS, RIGHT?

A. IF THERE WAS ONLY 51 PERCENT, CORRECT.

Q. AND SOC-JEN WOULD GO /TPWR BEING THE OWNER OF

THE FIRM TO BEING A MINORITY SHARE /HOERLD OF WHICH

MR. GUNDLACH WOULD BE THE --

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION ASSUMES FACTS NOT IN

EVIDENCE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, TELL US WHAT

MR. GUNDLACH SAID TO YOU IN YOUR JULY INTERVIEW OF HIM

ABOUT NEGOTIATING SOME KIND OF SEPARATION FROM TCW?

A. THAT WAS NOT MENTIONED TO US.

Q. HE DIDN'T SAY A WORD ABOUT THAT DID HE?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION LEADING ARGUMENTATIVE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED /-FRPLT PLEASE ANSWER

YOUR QUESTION.
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Q. BY MR. MADISON: HE DIDN'T SAY ANYTHING ABOUT

THAT AT ALL?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION SAME OBJECTIONS.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, WHAT IF ANYTHING DID HE

SAY ABOUT HIM HAVING SOME BINDING CONTRACT WHERE HE HAD

TO STAY AT TCW FOR SOME /PERT OF YEARS?

A. THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION OF HIS EMPLOYMENT

ARRANGEMENTS IN OUR MEETING.

Q. AND IF SOMEONE WERE TO BUY A FIRM WHERE THEY

BOUGHT 51 PERCENT AND THEN THE MAJORITY OF THAT /AOEFB

/WAOZ FINANCED BY THE SELL /HRER, WHAT REMEDIES WOULD

THE SELL /HRER HAVE IF THE BUYER WALKED AWAY FROM IT?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION /A /SAOUPLGZ FACTS NOT

IN EVIDENCE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: NOW, ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH

THE TERM NONE RECOURSE IN YOUR BUSINESS?

A. YES.

Q. CAN YOU TELL /WHAUS THAT MEANS?

A. NONE RECOURSE /TPHAOEPBS THAT LIABILITY FOR

WHATEVER WE'RE TALKING ABOUT DOESN'T /STKPW BACK TO THE

INDIVIDUAL.

Q. SO THERE WOULD NOT BE ANY REMEDY ^ OTHER

THAN ^ OWNER TO LOOK TO THE ASSETS OF THE FIRM?

A. CORRECT.

Q. IF THERE WERE A DEFAULT?

A. CORRECT.
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Q. NOW, MR. BRIAN ASKED YOU A SERIES OF QUESTIONS

ABOUT YOUR QUOTE UNQUOTE SUCCESS FEE OR TRANSACTION

FEE. AND HE WAS ASKING YOU ABOUT A DRAFT RETENTION

AGREEMENT. DID YOU EVER SEE THAT DRAFT ENGAGEMENT

LETTER, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE?

A. I'M SURE I REVIEWED IT BEFORE IT WAS PUT IN

FRONT OF THE CLIENT ALTHOUGH TO BE PERFECTLY HONEST I

DON'T KNOW IF IT WAS EVER DELIVERED TO THE CLIENT.

Q. OKAY. AND THEN WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSACTION

FEE, WAS THERE ANY LANGUAGE IN THE RETENTION

/TKPWRAOEPLT ABOUT TERMINATING MR. GUNDLACH OR ANYONE

ELSE AS BEING A CONTINUE TO RECEIVING A FEE?

A. NO.

Q. AND SO FOR EGAMPLE, IF MR. GUNDLACH HAD LEFT

AND CITIGROUP HAD ACHIEVED A NEW GROUP FOR TCW, WOULD

THE FEE HAVE BEEN PAID?

A. YES.

Q. AND IF MR. GUNDLACH HAD LEFT AND CITIGROUP

HADN'T BEEN ABLE TO COME UP WITH THE NEW FIRM TO

REPLIES, WOULD THE FEE BE PAID?

A. NO.

Q. WAS THE TRANSACTION FEE PAID, TO YOUR

KNOWLEDGE?

A. I BELIEVE IT WAS.

Q. AND THAT WAS BECAUSE CITIGROUP FOUND MET WEST

AND NEGOTIATED THE -- OR WAS ABLE TO NEGOTIATE THAT

TRANSACTION?

A. CORRECT.
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Q. IN THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH MET WEST, WE SAW OR

HEARD SOME TESTIMONY ABOUT AN EVALUATION THAT

APPARENTLY THERE BANK CUSTOMERS HAD ADVANCED IN THE

NEGOTIATIONS, DO YOU RECALL THAT?

A. I DO.

Q. AND WITHOUT GETTING TOO MUCH INTO THE WEEDS

ABOUT THE TERMS OF THE NEGOTIATION, /-LDZ SOMEONE IN

MET WEST'S ^ POSSESSION ^ POSITION WANT TO PLACE A HIGH

VALUE ON TCW OR A LOWER VALUE?

A. A LOWER VALUE.

Q. AND WAS THAT BECAUSE THERE CONSIDERATION WOULD

GO UP OR DOWN DEPENDING ON THAT?

A. THEY WERE TAKING BACK EQUITY IN THE FIRM SO

OBVIOUSLY THE LOWER THE VALUE THE MORE OKAY /WEUT AT

THIS FOR A GIVEN DOLLAR AMOUNT THEY WOULD RECEIVE.

Q. NOW, AT THE /EBLD OF THE DAY TOE MATTER WHAT

ANY CONSULTANT TELLS YOU ABOUT WHAT SOMETHING HAVE YOU

IS WORTH, THE SELLER GETS TO DECIDE WHETHER OR NOT TO

SELL, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, AT ANY TIME IN 2009 DID

SOC-JEN INDICATE THAT IT WANTED TO TELL TCW TO ANYONE?

A. /KWRAUPBDZ YOUR INITIAL ENGAGEMENT WHICH HAD

IN THE H F P THAT LAID OUT AS A POSSIBILITY, WE DID NOT

BELIEVE THAT IT COULD ACTUALLY BE /TPHREURB /-D SO

AFTER THAT RECOMMENDATION THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION ABOUT

THAT.

Q. AND TO TODAY, THREE YEARS LATER, TWO YEARS
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LATER EGCUSE ME. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER SOC-JEN STILL

OWNS A MAJORITY OF TCW?

A. YES, THEY DO.

Q. WERE YOU INVOLVED IN ANY OF THE NEGOTIATIONS

WITH /PWHRAEUR THOMAS, MARK /A*T AND JOHN MARK /KHAP

PUS ABOUT YOUR BUSINESS UNITS?

A. AT THE TIME OF THERE DEPARTURE.

Q. YES, SIR?

A. NO I WAS NOT.

Q. AND DO YOU KNOW WHEN THOSE DEPARTURES AND

THOSE NEGOTIATIONS OCCURRED?

A. BROADLY.

Q. WHAT TIME PERIOD WOULD THAT BE?

A. SO I KNOW THAT MARK AND JANUARY MARK IN IS

THERE NEGOTIATIONS SOON AFTER THE CLOSING OF MET WEST

OR MAYBE ABOUT THE SAME TIME AND /PWHRAEUR WOULD HAVE

BEEN GOING TO RIGHT ABOUT THE TIME THAT WE WERE ENGAGED

IN I GUESS IT WAS MID JULY.

Q. IN YOUR STRATEGIC REVIEW, DID YOU LEARN WHAT

PERCENTAGE OF THE ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT WERE WITHIN

THE GROUP'S THAT WERE HEADED UP BY MR. THOMAS, MR. /A*T

AND /KHAP PUS AND MR. GUNDLACH?

A. YES.

Q. AND CAN YOU JUST GIVE US A COMPARISON OF AT

THAT PARTICULAR TIME FOR TCW WHAT PERCENTAGE ^ IT

WAS ^ TESTIFIES?

A. I'M SORRY THE AGGREGATE OF THAT.

Q. /TPHOZ, I'M SORRY. THE RELATIVE PERCENTAGES
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OF?

A. JEFFREY WOULD -- MR. GUNDLACH'S GROUP, I

BELIEVE WAS I MEAN /PHAOEUF RECOLLECTION WAS A

SIGNIFICANT MAJORITY /TEUF THE ASSETS OF THE FIRM.

Q. SO WAS IT A VIABLE OPTION FOR TCW, IN YOUR

VIEW WHEN DID YOU THE /PRO /TAOEPBLG NICK REVIEW TO

NEGOTIATE AWAY THAT PART OF TCW'S BUSINESS?

A. I DON'T UNDERSTAND YOUR QUESTION I'M SORRY.

Q. IN OTHER WORDS, WAS THAT SOMETHING YOU PROPOSE

TODAY TCW YOU YOU SHOULD JUST NEGOTIATE A WAY ALL THE

FIGED INCOME AND LET THAT GO SOMEPLACE ELSE?

A. NO.

MR. MADISON: NOTHING FURTHER, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: MR. BRIAN, DO YOU HAVE RECROSS?

MR. BRIAN: I'LL TRY TO BE BRIEF, YOUR HONOR.

RECROSS-EGAMINATION

BY MR. BRIAN:

Q. WHEN A BUSINESS IS SOLD THERE'S A BUYER AND A

SELLER, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHEN SOMEONE MAKES AN OFFER A BUYER, OFTEN

TIMES THE INITIAL OPENING OFFER IS LESS THAN THE

ULTIMATE SALE PRICE, RIGHT?

A. SOMETIMES.

Q. THAT'S WHAT A NEGOTIATION OFTEN IS, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.
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Q. AND ALSO, IT'S NOT UNUSUAL FOR SOMEONE IN A

MAJOR TRANSACTION OF BUYING OR SELLING A BUSINESS THAT

THE BUYER WILL PROPOSE TO PUT UP CASH FOR A CHUNK OF IT

AND FINANCE THE REST /STHA*S NOT UNUSUAL, ^ IS THE ^ IS

IT?

A. NO IT'S NOT.

Q. THAT'S WHAT /PWEUFRPBG CUSTOMERS DO THEY

PROVIDE LOANS AND FINANCING AND TRANSACTIONS LIKE THAT,

RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHEN YOU MET WITH MR. STERN, STRIKE THAT.

MR. MADISON ASKED YOU ABOUT CONVERSATION

WITH MR. GUNDLACH IN THE SUMMER 2009. AND I THINK YOU

INDICATED THAT MR. GUNDLACH DID NOT RAISE THE

POSSIBILITY OF NEGOTIATING A SEPARATION DO I HAVE THAT

RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. IN YOUR CONVERSATION WITH MR. STERN, HE DIDN'T

RAISE THE POSSIBILITY OF NEGOTIATING A SEPARATION WITH

MR. GUNDLACH EITHER, DID HE?

A. NO HE /TK-PBLT DIDN'T.

Q. INSTEAD WHAT YOU RECOMMENDED BOOZE TAKE /AEUG

PRO ACTIVE APPROACH AND TERMINATING MR. GUNDLACH,

CORRECT?

A. ON THE BASIS OF ALL THE INFORMATION I HAD AT

THE TIME, YES.

Q. AND MR. STERN TOLD YOU THAT HE WANTED TO

TERMINATE MR. GUNDLACH BY SURPRISE TO TRY TO PREVENT
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MR. GUNDLACH FROM COMPETING WITH HIM; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

A. NO. I DON'T BELIEVE HE USED THOSE /SWOERDZ

SPECIFICALLY, NO.

Q. HE DID NOT WANT MR. GUNDLACH TO GO OUT AND

FORM A BUSINESS THAT WOULD HURT TCW DID HE SIR /KWRAO

OBJECTION ARGUMENTATIVE AND FOUNDATION AS PHRASED?

A. I'LL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION AS PHRASED YOU CAN

PURSUE THAT ONE IN A DIFFERENT WAY.

Q. BY MR. BRIAN: DIDN'T MR. STERN ^ IT

WILL ^ TELL THAT YOU HE WANTED TO TERMINATE

MR. GUNDLACH WITHOUT GIVING HIM ADVANCE NOTICE, RIGHT?

A. I NEVER HAD THAT DISCUSSION WITH MR. STERN AS

TO HOW HE WAS GOING TO GO ABOUT TERMINATING

MR. GUNDLACH.

Q. DID MR. STERN EVER TELL YOU HE INTENDED TO

CALL UP MR. GUNDLACH AND SAY, JEFFREY, WE NEED TO

EITHER NEGOTIATE OR WE'RE GOING TO TERMINATE YOU IN 30

DAYS OR 60 DAYS MR. STERN /TPWHEFR TOLD YOU THAT DID HE

SIR?

A. NO HE DIDN'T.

MR. BRIAN: NOTHING FURTHER.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. ANYTHING ELSE

MR. MADISON.

MR. MADISON: WELL, THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN A

VIABLE OPTION IF I MAY, YOUR HONOR, JUST ONE OR TWO

QUESTIONS. THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN A PRUDENT THING IN

YOUR MIND FOR MR. STERN TO DO GIVEN THAT YOU WERE

CONCERNED ABOUT THE THREAT THAT HE WOULD DEPART ON.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

11:46AM

11:47AM

11:47AM

11:47AM

11:47AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

49

MR. BRIAN: SCANNED /SKAOUPL LOS ANGELES

/TEUF.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: /HR-R, I JUST WANT TO GO BACK

TO MR. BRIAN'S LAST QUESTION WOULD IT IN YOUR VIEW

ABOUT BEEN PRE DENT KNOWING EVERYTHING YOU KNEW FOR TCW

TO GIVE SOME ADVANCE NOTICE TO MR. GUNDLACH?

MR. BRIAN: SAME QUESTION SAME OBJECTIONS.

THE COURT: I THINK WE'VE BEEN THROUGH THIS ON

YOUR DIRECT /SKPH-PL ASIAN. HE'S ANSWER /-DZ THAT

QUESTION.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: AND DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT

WHEN MR. GUNDLACH WAS SPEAKING TO YOU BACK IN JULY THAT

HE WAS TALKING ABOUT LEAVING AND COMPETE /W-G TCW?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION SCANNED, CUMULATIVE.

THE COURT: OVERRULED LET JUSTICE

^ FIN ^ FINISH UP WE JUST DON'T WANT TO GO THROUGH ALL

THE SAME THINGS AGAIN.

MR. MADISON: NOR DO I.

THE WITNESS: COULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION

PLEASE.

MR. MADISON: YES.

Q. BACK IN JULY WHEN YOU TALKED TO MR. GUNDLACH

DID YOU UNDERSTAND HIM TO BE SAYING IF HE DID LEAVE

^ HE WOULD ^ HEALED BE COMPETING WITH TCW IN HIS NEW

FIRM?

A. I UNDERSTOOD MR. GUNDLACH THREATEN HE COULD

LEAVE AND IF HE LEFT HE WOULD INTENDED TO TAKE CLIENTS
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AND ASSETS OF THE FIRM WITH HIM.

Q. AND OBVIOUSLY IF IT IS /KHR-RBGS W DIDN'T

EGIST ANY LONGER /THEPBL /TH-RBGS /KHR-RBGS W COULDN'T

COMPETE?

MR. BRIAN: OBJECTION ARGUMENTATIVE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

MR. MADISON: THANK YOU MR. SHEDLIN.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. SHEDLIN, THANK YOU FOR YOUR

TESTIMONY. YOU ARE EGCUSED. YOU MAY STEP DOWN.

THE WITNESS: THANKS, YOUR HONOR.

MR. BRIAN: MAY I APPROACH COUNSEL, YOUR

HONOR.

THE COURT: YES, YOU MAY.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, WITH THE COURT'S

PERMISSION, MY COLLEAGUE MR. ALLRED WILL HANDLE THE

WITNESS ON CROSS-EGAMINATION.

THE COURT: THAT'S FINE.

WHO'S THE NEGT WITNESS?

MS. OSMAN: TCW CALLS SUSAN LEADER.

THE COURT: OKAY.

MR. QUINN: THE WITNESS WILL BE EGAMINED BY MY

PARTNER RANDA OSMAN.

THE CLERK: YOU DO SOLEMNLY STATE THAT THE

TESTIMONY YOU ARE ABOUT TO GIVE IN THE CAUSE NOW

PENDING BEFORE THIS COURT SHALL BE THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE

TRUTH, AND NOTHING BUT THE TRUTH, SO HELP YOU GOD.
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THE CLERK: THANK YOU, PLEASE BE SEATED.

SUSAN LEADER,

CALLED AS A WITNESS BY THE PLAINTIFFS,

WAS SWORN AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

THE CLERK: MA'AM, PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR

NAME FOR THE RECORD.

THE WITNESS: SUSAN LEADER, S-U-S-A-N, LEADER,

L-E-A-D-E-R.

THE COURT: GOOD MORNING, MS. LEADER.

THE WITNESS: GOOD MORNING.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MS. OSMAN, YOU MAY PROCEED.

MS. OSMAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

DIRECT EGAMINATION

BY MS. OSMAN:

Q. GOOD MORNING, MS. LEADER.

A. GOOD MORNING.

Q. WHERE DO YOU WORK NOW?

A. I AM EMPLOYED AT TRUST COMPANY OF THE WEST IN

THE NEW YORK OFFICE.

Q. WHAT IS YOUR POSITION?

A. I'M A MANAGING DIRECTOR IN THE INSTITUTIONAL
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CLIENT GROUP.

Q. WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?

A. WHAT THAT MEANS IS MY RESPONSIBILITY AT TCW IS

TO RAISE ASSETS FROM INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS WHICH

WOULD BE PENSION FUNDS /EPB DUE /-PLTS, FOUNDATIONS AND

TO THEN WORK WITH THEM ONCE WE'VE RAISED /AGS ET CETERA

I'M THE SORT OF POINT OF CONTACT, IF YOU WILL BETWEEN

THE FIRM AND THE CLIENT SO THAT I UNDERSTOOD THERE

NEEDS, THEY UNDERSTAND WHAT'S GOING ON AT TCW SO I'M

THE FOCAL POINT OF COMMUNICATION WITH THEM.

Q. AND DO I UNDERSTAND YOU TO BE INTERACTING THEM

BETWEEN THE PORTFOLIO MANAGER AND THE CLIENT?

A. ABSOLUTELY.

Q. DO YOU ACTUALLY DO ANY TRADING /KWROURPS?

A. NO I'M NOT A PORTFOLIO /PHR-PBLG ERR I'M A

RELATIONSHIP MANAGER.

Q. AND THE RELATIONSHIP WOULD BE WITH THE CLIENT?

A. YES.

Q. DO YOU WORK IN A PARTICULAR ASSET CLASS?

A. NO AT TCW ALL MARKET BEING PEOPLE REPRESENT

ALL THE /ABGS ET CETERA AT TCW SO I'LL BE TALK /TOBG A

CLIENT ABOUT EQUITIES, ABOUT ^ FOLLOWING THIS

ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE INCOME, ABOUT ENERGY, ABOUT EMERGING

MARKETS ACROSS ALL /AGS ET CETERA.

Q. AND I TAKE IT THE PURPOSE IS TO TRY TO GET THE

CLIENT TO INVEST IN THESE DIFFERENT ASSETS CLASSES?

A. ABSOLUTELY.

Q. AND IN 2000 /TPHAOEUPBL /WHAO DID YOU REPORT
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TO?

A. IN 2009 I REPORTED TO BOB /SKWRAEUPL MOW AND

ULTIMATELY TO CHUCK ^ BALANCE ^ BALL DIS /WAOEUL /HRER.

Q. AND BEFORE THAT WHO DID YOU REPORT TO?

A. GARRETT WALLS.

Q. DO YOU HAVE A BATCH /HRAR OF ARTS DEGREE?

A. YES.

Q. AND DO YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER DEGREES AFTER

THAT?

A. YES I HAVE AN MBA FROM N Y U.

Q. I'D LIKE TO ASK YOU NOW ABOUT A PHONE CALL IN

JUNE OF 2009 WITH MR. GUNDLACH. DO YOU RECALL HAVING A

/KOUL IN THAT TIME FRAME WITH THE CLIENT?

A. YES I DO.

Q. /WHAURP THE PURPOSE OF THAT CALL?

A. THE /KURP OF THAT CALL WAS FOLLOWING UP ON

MR. BEYER'S RESIGNATION FROM TCW. THE CALL WAS WITH A

MAJOR CLIENT OF THE FIRM WHO WAS ALSO A PROSPECT AT THE

FIRM BASICALLY HAD AN ASSETS WITH US THEY WERE LOOKING

TO GIVE US MORE ASSETS AND GIVEN THAT THERE WAS A

CHANGE IN THE /PHAPBLG /-PLT OF THE FIRM, THEY WERE A

CLIENT WHO DID SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF DUE DILIGENCE THEY

WANTED TO UNDERSTAND THE CHANGE THEY WANTED TO

UNDERSTAND WHAT WOULD BE THE STRUCTURE OF THE FIRM

GOING FORWARD.

Q. LET ME BACK UP AND ASK YOU A FEW QUESTIONS

ABOUT YOUR ANSWER. DO YOU RECALL THE DATE OF THAT

CALL?
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A. THE MIDDLE OF JUNE, ABOUT JUNE 11 THIS, TENTH

11 THIS, I THINK ACTUALLY IT WAS THE 11TH.

Q. AND WAS ANYONE OTHER THAN AND YOU MR. GUNDLACH

ON THE CALL ON BEHALF OF TCW?

A. I DON'T BELIEVE SO.

Q. DID THE CLIENT REQUEST THE CALL OR DID YOU

REQUEST THE CALL?

A. THE CLIENT REQUESTED THE CALL.

Q. YOU MENTIONED THERE WAS ALREADY AN EGHIBITING

CLIENT OF TCW'S?

A. YES. WE MANAGED ^ MORE THAN ^ MOURN 200

MILLION DOLLARS PROBABLY -- MORE THAN 20025 MILLION

DOLLARS IN AN EQUITY STRATEGY SO IT WAS A MAJOR EQUITY

CLIENT OF THE IF I WERE. WE MANAGED ABOUT A HUNDRED

MILLION IN AN EGTRA /TEPBLG /SKWREU THAT WAS /PAOERBL

/HREU /PHAPBLG /-D BY MR. GUNDLACH'S GROUP AND

PARTIALLY /PHRAPBLG /-D BY MR. WEST L.A. GROUP MR. /A*T

AND /KHAP PUS AND AT THE SAME TIME WE WERE BEING

CONSIDERED AS A MANAGER FOR A BROAD BASED FIGED INCOME

STRATEGY THAT WOULD /PHR-PBLG YOU ARE BY MR. GUNDLACH'S

/STKPWHROUP AND YOU MENTION THE THE CLIENT HAD COUNTER

/HREU 200 AND 35 MILLION OF ASSETS /PHR-PBLG /-D IN

EQUITIES BY TCW.

A. THAT'S CORRECT.

Q. DO YOU RECALL WHAT THE FIG THE INCOME?

A. IT WAS ABOUT A HUNDRED AND 10 MILLION.

Q. AND PART OF THAT WAS IN MR. GUNDLACH'S GROUP

AND PART WAS /TKPH MR. AT AND MR. CAT PUS?
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A. YES.

A. THAT'S CORRECT.

Q. DID YOU RECORD THAT CONVERSATION OR MAKE NOTES

OF THAT CONVERSATION?

A. YES I DID.

Q. AND AFTER YOU -- THE CONVERSATION WHAT DID YOU

DO WITH YOUR NOTES?

A. I TRANSCRIBED THEM FROM MY HANDWRITTEN NOTES

INTO OUR CLIENT REPORTING SYSTEM SO THAT -- BECAUSE

BASICALLY IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS ANY TIME YOU

HAVE A CONVERSATION WITH THE CLIENT YOU WANT TO KEEP IT

FOR THE INSTITUTIONAL RECORD OF CONVERSATIONS WITH

CLIENTS.

Q. AND IS THERE A PARTICULAR PROGRAM THAT YOU

WOULD RECORD THESE CALLS IN?

A. YEAH, WE HAD A PROGRAM CALLS AVENUE OR /SAR

/SRA /TOEG /TKPWA.

Q. WHAT IS THAT?

A. IT'S BASICALLY A CONTACT RELATIONSHIP

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND IN THAT SYSTEM THE VAST AMOUNTS

OF DATA ABOUT CLIENTS. IT WOULD INCLUDE EVERY SINGLE

CLIENT CONTACT AT A FIRM IT COULD BE AS MANY AS 10 OR

15 CONTACTS OR EVEN MORE AT THE FIRM CONTAINED THERE

E-MAIL ADDRESS, THERE PHONE NUMBERS, IT CONTAINED ALL

CALL REPORTS, ANY CONVERSATIONS WE'D HAD WITH THE

CLIENT WHAT /STRAPL /TEPBLG /SKWRAOEZ THEY MIGHT BE

SUBPOENAED IN. IT CONTAINED THE CLIENT'S TAGI DID

NUMBER IN THE /SRAEUS OF INDIVIDUALS IT CONTAINED
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ASSOCIATE SECURITY NUMBERS AND I SHOULD ALSO ASKED THIS

WASN'T ONLY FOR CLIENTS ^ IT WAS ^ TESTIFIES ANY

PROSPECT OF THE IF I WERE SO IT WAS ANYBODY AT TCW

MIGHT BE CALLING ON AT ANY POINT OVERTIME.

Q. NOW, GOING BACK TO THE JUNE 11TH CALL YOU

MENTIONED THAT THE CLIENT WAS ONE THAT DID SIGNIFICANT

DUE DILIGENCE BEFORE /EUB VESTING?

A. YES THEY WERE. THEY WERE PROBABLY MY MOST

DILIGENT CLIENT.

Q. AND DID THIS CALL HAVE SOMETHING TO DO WITH

FURTHER DUE DILIGENCE?

A. YES. IT HAD TO DO WITH SORT OF PAST DUE

DILIGENCE IF TERMS OF WE ALREADY MANAGING MONEY FOR

THEM AND THEY WANTED TO UNDERSTAND WHAT IMPACT THE

CHANGE MIGHT HAVE ON THE ASSETS THAT WERE ALREADY UNDER

MANAGEMENT BUT AT THE SAME TIME BECAUSE THEY WERE DOING

DUE DILIGENCE ON ANOTHER ^ ACT ^ ACCOUNT THEY WANTED TO

UNDERSTAND THE IMPACT OF THE CHANGE ON THAT AS WELL.

Q. YOU MENTIONED THE /EUPL /PAFBGT THE CHANGE,

WHAT WAS THE CHANGE?

A. THE CHANGE WAS MR. BEYER'S RESIGNATION FROM

TCW, AND THE ANNOUNCEMENTS OF MARC STERN AS THE INTERIM

CEO.

Q. CAN YOU PLEASE LOOK AT THE BINDER IN FRONT OF

YOU AND TURN TO WHAT'S BEEN MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION

AS EGHIBIT 2 OH NINE.

A. YEP.

Q. DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT DOCUMENT?
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A. YES I DO.

Q. WHAT IS EGHIBIT 2 OH NINE?

A. EGHIBIT 2 OH NINE IS MY CALL REPORT OR CALL

MEMO THAT REPORTED THE CONVERSATION THAT OCCURRED

BETWEEN THE CLIENT AND ME -- AND JEFFREY GUNDLACH ABOUT

BOB BEYER'S RESIGNATION.

Q. AND IS THIS SOMETHING YOU WOULD PREPARE IN THE

ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS?

A. ABSOLUTELY /STKPWHREU ASK DID YOU PREPARE ON

OR BEFORE JUNE 11 THIS 2009.

A. /K-S I DID.

MS. OSMAN: I WOULD OFFER EGHIBIT 2 OH NINE.

THE WITNESS: IT WOULD BE ADMITTED /O*Z THANK

YOU. IF WE COULD HIGHLIGHT THE HEADER PLEASE NOW, IT

SAYS SUBJECT MATTER NOTE.

THE COURT: YES, WHEN WE WRITE A /R-PBT IN

AVENUE THERE'S A SORT OF FIELD WHERE YOU CAN E-MAIL OUT

OF IT. SO THAT'S JUST IS IN THE PROGRAM. I DON'T

BRIGHT IT THERE IT JUST SAYS AVENUE NOTE AND YOU SAY

WHO'S IF GOING TO GO TO AND IT JUST /PHROPS INTO YOUR

E-MAIL. /O*Z.

Q. AND LOOKING AT THE FIRST PARAGRAPH IT SAYS

THAT THE JEFFREY GUNDLACH DID A CALL WITH LIEU /EUS

DIAZ AND DARREN KIMSEY TO DISCUSS /RAOEPBL MANAGEMENT

/KHRAEUPBG AT TCW. WHO ARE LIEU /EUS DIAZ AND DARREN

KIN /SEU?

A. DUE /EUS SEE /RAS /AS THE PERSON AT THE CLIENT

WHO WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIGED INCOME RESEARCH AND DUE
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DILIGENCE AND DARREN /KEUPBL /SEU WAS THE PERSON WITH

THE CLIENT WHO WAS IN /KH-RPBLG OF EQUITY SEE /RAOEFRP

AND DUE DILIGENCE. LIEU /EUS WAS YOUR /PAOEUPL /PREUR

MAY CONTACT ON THE FIG THE INCOME RELATIONSHIP AND

DARREN ON THE EQUITY RELATIONSHIP.

Q. AND LOOKING AT THE NEGT THREE SENTENCES OF

THAT PARAGRAPH IT SAYS WHEN ASKED FOR HIS THOUGHTS ON

THE CHANGE JEFFREY NOTED /RAEL LIE THERE WASN'T MUCH

CHANGE BOB BEYER HAD NO IMPACT ON PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

OR INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES OF THE FIRM AND THEREFORE THE

ACTUAL CHANGES IS PRETTY SMALL THE FIRM IS IN NO WORD

SHAPES WITH BUYERS DEPARTURE AND IT'S CAT /TUS QUO FOR

CLIENTS ARE THESE CLIENTS MR. GUNDLACH, MADE TO THE

CLIENT DURING THE CALL?

A. Y THEY /STKPWHR-R AND HE WENT ONTO SAY THAT

THE FIRM HAS BEEN WELL ADD MACHINE /-D AND ALL THE IF

YOU THINK /-RZ IN PLACE IS /THAULS MR. GUNDLACH'S

COMMENT.

A. YES THEY /STKPWHR-R GOING DOWN TO THE NEGT

PARAGRAPH, TOWARDS THE BOTTOM OF THAT THERE'S A

SENTENCE THAT STARTS WITH BOB BEYER LEFT VERY SUDDENLY

AND MARC STERN WAS THERE TO TAKE ON THE ROLE OF OPEN

QUOTES KEEPING THE TRAINS RUNNING ON TIME CLOSED

QUOTES. IS THAT SOMETHING THAT MR. GUNDLACH SAID

DURING THE CALL.

A. YES.

Q. AND THE NEGT SENTENCE IS WE DON'T WANT HIM

THERE PERMANENT /HREU. IS THAT SOMETHING THAT
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MR. GUNDLACH?

A. THAT'S WHY I PUT IT IN QUOTES, YES.

Q. WHY DID YOU PUT IT IN QUOTES?

A. BECAUSE I DIDN'T -- BECAUSE HE SAID IT AND I

WANTED TO ACCURATE /HREU REFLECT EGACTLY WHAT HE SAID

BECAUSE I THOUGHT IT WAS A STATEMENT THAT SOME PEOPLE

MIGHT DISAGREE WITH.

Q. WELL, WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY SOME PEOPLE MIGHT

DISAGREE WITH?

MR. ALLRED: VAGUE.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: WHY DID YOU THINK THAT THAT

STATEMENT /PHAOED /-D TO BE PUT IN QUOTES?

A. BECAUSE I HAD NOT BEEN TOLD WHEN WE WERE

GIVING TALKING POINTS TO TALK TO CLIENTS ABOUT THINGS

LIKE THIS NO ONE HAD SAID TO ME QUOTE WE DON'T WANT

MARC STERN THERE PERMANENT /HREU.

Q. DID YOU UNDERSTAND WHO THE WE WAS REFERRING

TO?

A. HE DIDN'T SAY AND I -- I DON'T KNOW.

Q. DID YOU BELIEVE THIS WAS AN APPROPRIATE

STATEMENT TO MAKE DURING A CALL WITH A CLIENT THAT

WANTS TO DISCUSS A MANAGEMENT CHANGE?

A. NO I DID NOT.

Q. /KWR-PBLT?

A. BECAUSE IT WAS ONE PERSON'S OPINION AND HE

DIDN'T SAY IT'S ONE PERSON'S OPINION HE SAID WE. ^ IT

WAS ^ TESTIFIES NOT THE -- AS I SAID IT WASN'T WHAT
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WE'D BE TOLD WAS THE TRUTH SO THEREFORE TO ME IT WAS

INFLAMMATORY.

Q. WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY IT WAS INFLAMMATORY IN

WHAT WAY?

A. DIDN'T REFLECT THE REALITY OF THE IF I WERE

PERHAPS ^ IT WAS ^ TESTIFIES MEANT TO CAUSE SOME

INSTABILITY IN THE CLIENT'S MIND ABOUT WHAT WAS GOING

ON AT TCW.

MR. ALLRED: MOVE TO STRIKE AS SPECULATIVE,

YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: I'LL SUSTAINED AND OBJECTION AND

STRIKE THE RESPONSE.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: MR. GUNDLACH, AT THE TIME, WAS

THE CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER AT TCW; IS THAT CORRECT?

A. YES, THAT'S CORRECT.

Q. AND WOULD IT BE APPROPRIATE IN YOUR MIND AS A

/PH-RBGING /ABG /SEBG /TEUF AND HAVING CONVERSATIONS

WITH CLIENTS WHO ARE CONSIDERING INVESTING ADDITIONAL

/ABG ET CETERA WITH FOR THE CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER TO

SAY THAT YOU DON'T WANT THE CURRENT CEO TO REMAIN IN

THE COMPANY?

MR. ALLRED: IMPROPER OPINION TESTIMONY.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED I'LL /TRAOEUBG THE

RESPONSE GO AHEAD CHECKCHECK IT IS NOT /O*Z AS /PHART

OF YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES AS A MANAGING REPRESENTATIVE

TO RESPOND TO CLIENT QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS ABOUT THE

OPERATIONS OF TCW.

THE WITNESS: YES IT IS.
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Q. AND IN YOUR ROLE WOULD ^ IS THE ^ IS IT HAVE

YOU TO TALK TO THE CLIENT AND REASSURE THE CLIENT IF

THERE'S POTENTIAL INSTABILITY AT TCW?

A. Y ABSOLUTELY.

Q. AND IN YOUR EGPERIENCE HAVE YOU HAD

CONVERSATIONS WITH CLIENTS WHERE THEY ARE CONCERNED

ABOUT INSTABILITY?

A. CAN YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION DO YOU MEAN IN

THIS PARTICULAR INSTANCE OR IN GENERAL.

Q. IN GENERAL?

A. YES.

Q. WHAT IS THE CONCERN THAT'S COMMUNICATED TO YOU

BY CLIENT WHETHER THERE'S INSTABILITY OR POTENTIAL

INSTABILITY AT TCW?

A. CLIENTS HIRE A FIRM TO -- AND THEY'VE DONE DUE

DILIGENCE TO UNDERSTAND THE DYNAMIC OF THAT FIRM, WHAT

THE MANAGEMENT IS, HOW STABLE PORTFOLIO THERE MANAGER

WILL BE IN TERMS OF STAYING AT THE IF I WERE, THE

RESOURCES THEY'VE SPENT A LOT OF TIME MAKING A DECISION

BASED ON THE FACTORS THAT ARE IMPORTANT TO THEM. IF

THEY ^ PROCEED ^ PROCEDURE THERE'S INSTABILITY THEN

THERE DUE DILIGENCE IS CALLED IN /KWRE QUESTION AND SO

THEY /TAEU WELL, GEE, I THOUGHT I GOT A BOTTLE OF WATER

BUT I GOT A BOTTLE OF DIET COKE.

Q. IN THIS PARTICULAR CASE HOW LONG HAD THE

CLIENT SPENT DO YOU THINK DUE DILIGENCE ON TCW BEFORE

INVESTING?

A. WELL, IN THE CASE OF THE FIG THE INCOME
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^ ACCOUNTS ^ ACTS THEY WERE LOOKING AT, THAT HAD BEEN

GOING ON FOR I GUESS BY WAY PROBABLY EIGHT MONTHS AND

THE DUE DILIGENCE ON THE OTHER ^ FOLLOWING THIS

ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE INCOME ^ ACT ^ ACCOUNT HAD GONE

ON -- HAD TAKEN PLACE OVER THE COURSE OF A YEAR AS

WELL.

Q. SO THIS WOULD BE DUE DILIGENCE THAT THE CLIENT

IS DOING TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT /THAEUPTS TO PLACE

/TPHR FUNDS --

A. YES AND THAT INCLUDES BOTH CONVERSATIONS ABOUT

MANAGEMENT IT /EUPB /KHRAOUPLDZ CONVERSATIONS ABOUT

UNDERSTANDING THE EGTRA /TEPBLG /SKWREU IT INCLUDES

CONVERSATIONS ABOUT PORTFOLIO MANAGERS AND HOW THEY

^ MANAGE ^ EMERGENCY MONEY AND THE STABILITY OF THE

PORTFOLIO MANAGER AT THE FIRM AND ALSO INCLUDES AN UPON

TREMENDOUS AMOUNT OF AN LOS ANGELES LIT /TEUBGS TO

UNDERSTAND WHAT ARE THE DYNAMIC BEHIND THE STRATEGY.

Q. IN THIS PARTICULAR /TAEUS /KAZ THE CLIENT

INVESTING OWN ASSETS OR ASSETS BEHALF OF OTHER CLIENTS?

A. THIS WAS A CLIENT WHO INVESTED ON /PWE /HAFRL

OF OTHER /KHRAOEUPBLTSZ SO THEY WERE A MANAGER OF

MANAGERS IF YOU WILL, AND THEY ACTED IN A COUPLE OF

WAYS. IN SOME CASES THEY WERE THE FIDUCIARY FOR

ANOTHER PENSION FUND /PWAOE THE OTHER /PUPBGZ FUNDS

/-TSD WE DON'T WANT TO BE THE FIDUCIARY HERE WE'RE

GOING TO HIRE YOU, THIS FIRM. AND IN SOME CASES THEY

WERE PUTTING TOGETHER PROGRAMS WHERE THERE WERE SEVERAL

MANAGERS IN A TEAM AND THEN THEY WOULD OFFER THAT AS A
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SORT OF PACKAGE SOLUTION TO WHETHER IT BE INDIVIDUALS

OR OTHER INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS SO BECAUSE THEY WERE A

FIDUCIARY THEY HAD TO DO EGTRAORDINARY DUE DILIGENCE.

Q. AND FOLLOWING UP ON THAT, BECAUSE THEY WERE A

FIDUCIARY INVESTING ON BEHALF OF OTHERS WOULD THE

THREAT OF INSTABILITY BE GREATER FOR THEM THAN PERHAPS

A CLIENT INVESTING ^ IT'S ^ ITS OWN MONEY?

A. THEY MIGHT HAVE PERCEIVED IT TO BE SO.

Q. NOW, CONTINUING ON EGHIBIT 2 OH NINE, THE

FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH SAYS IN TERMS OF TIMING JEFF

/TKPWREU EMPHASIZED THAT MARK IS A TRANSITIONAL CEO AND

IT WAS HIS OPINION THAT MARK WOULD NOT BE IN THIS

POSITION BY YEAR /EPBLDZ. ON GOING MANAGEMENT IS

NECESSARY AND MARK ISN'T THE /TPAOUFRP OF THE FIRM.

IS THAT SOMETHING THAT MR. GUNDLACH SAID

TO THIS CLIENT DURING TELEPHONE CALL?

A. YES IT WAS.

Q. AND WHAT WAS YOUR RESPONSE WHEN MR. GUNDLACH

MADE THAT COMMENT?

A. HORROR.

Q. WHY IS THAT?

A. I HAD SENT AN E-MAIL TO THE CLIENT THAT DAY OR

THE DAY BEFORE WITH TALKING POINTS THAT WE HAD BEEN

GIVEN BY SENIOR MANAGEMENT. AND IN THOSE TALKING

POINTS I SAID IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT /PHAERBG /STAERPB

WILL BE IN THIS POSITION FOR TWO TO THREE YEARS. THAT

WAS MY UNDERSTANDING OF THE SITUATION AND SO /H-F

/SKPH-F SO JEFFREY IN THAT TOTALLY CONTRADICTED WHAT I
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HAD BEEN TOLD ABOUT SENIOR MANAGEMENT WHAT WAS GOING TO

/SKPHAP SO IT PROTECT /SKWREBGT /-D BASICALLY /KAULDZ

INTO QUESTION WHAT I HAD SAID AND SORTS OF AIRED OUR

DIRTY /HREUPB /EUPB IN PUBLIC AND OH JEFFREY SAYS THIS

AND EVERYBODY ELSE IS SAYING THAT AND THAT IS A NO NO

TO A CLIENT.

Q. WHEN YOU SAID YOUR SENIOR ARE MANAGEMENT TOLD

THAT YOU MR. STERN WAS EGPECTED TO BE CEO /TKP-R TWO TO

THREE YEARS WHO DO YOU MEAN BY SENIOR MANAGEMENT?

MR. ALLRED: ^ HEARSE ^ HEARSAY, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: /OEFRLDZ WHERE DID YOU GET THAT.

THE WITNESS: I GOT THAT WE HAD A MARKETING

CALL WITH I BELIEVE IT WAS /KPHUBG ^ BALANCED ^ BALD

DIS /WAOEUL /HRER AT THE TIME WHO PRESENTED THIS IS THE

TALKING POINTS YOU CAN GIVE TO CLIENTS.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: HAD ANYONE AT TCW TOLD YOU THAT

MR. STERN WOULD BE GONE BY /KWRER /EPBLDZ?

A. NO.

Q. NOW, THIS CALL IS TAKING /PHRAOEUS IN JUNE OF

2009?

A. YES.

Q. SO YEAR END /#-8D HAVE BEEN BY DECEMBER OF

THAT YEAR?

A. RIGHT CHECKCHECK THAT'S CORRECT, YES.

Q. GOING TO THE SECOND PAGE OF EGHIBIT 2 ZERO

NINE. IT SAYS IN ANSWER TO THERE QUESTION ABOUT THE

SELECTION OF THE /TPAOUFRP CEO, JEFFREY SAID THAT I AM

THE NUMBER ONE CHOICE AND THAT I WOULD DEFINE THE
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^ ROLES ^ ROLLS SAME /HROR TO ROBERT DAY IN THAT I

WOULDN'T BE INVOLVED IN DAY TO DAY ISSUES BUT WOULD BE

A STRATEGIC LEADER BACKED UP BY PRESIDENT AND C O O.

NOW, IN THE TALKING POINTS THAT YOU WERE /TKPWEUFRP BY

SENIOR MANAGEMENT DID ANYONE INDICATE AT THAT

MR. GUNDLACH WAS THE NUMBER ONE CHOICE FOR CEO?

A. NO.

MR. ALLRED: ^ HEARSE ^ HEARSAY AGAIN.

THE COURT: /OEFRLDZ GO AHEAD.

THE WITNESS: NO.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: HAD YOU HEARD FROM ANYONE OTHER

THAN MR. /STKPW*UPBLDZ'S STATEMENT IN THIS CALL THAT HE

WAS THE NUMBER ONE CHOICE TO BE CEO OF TCW?

A. NO.

Q. DID THAT CAUSE ANY CONCERN FOR YOU IN TERMS OF

YOUR DEALING WITH THE CLIENT?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT CONCERNS DID YOU HAVE?

A. HAD HADN'T BEEN CLEAR TO ME PERSONALLY THAT

JEFFREY HAD THE INTEREST OF THE FIRM AT HEART, THE

ENTIRE FIRM HE HAD THE INTEREST OF THE FIGED INCOME

GROUP THE HEART SO WERE HE TO BECOME THE C O E OF THE

FIRM IN MY VIEW IT MAY HAVE BEEN A VERY DIFFERENT FIRM

THAN IT WAS.

Q. WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?

A. AND I WOULD ALSO GO FURTHER ON THAT IS THAT

THAT WAS NOT THE KIND -- THAT WAS NOT THE FIRM THAT THE

CLIENT HAD HIRED SO IT AGAIN IT WAS CONCERNING TO ME
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BECAUSE HE'S SORT OF STIRRING UP THE POT AND THAT'S AS

A MARKETING PERSON AND A RELATIONSHIP MANAGER STIRRING

UP THE POT IS AGAIN, JUST NOT ACCEPTABLE.

Q. WHAT DID YOU MEAN WHETHER YOU SAID THAT YOU

DIDN'T BELIEVE MR. GUNDLACH HAD THE INTEREST OF THE

FIRM AS A WHOLE IN MIND?

MR. ALLRED: SPECULATION FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: IN YOUR EGPERIENCE WITH

MR. GUNDLACH IN CALLS WITH INVESTORS DID MR. GUNDLACH

SHOW THE SAME SUPPORT FOR CLIENTS THAT WERE CLIENTS

THAT WERE COMING IN TO INVEST IN EQUITIES AS HE DID IN

FIG THE INCOME?

A. THERE WEREN'T MANY CALLS WHERE WE WERE

DISCUSSING BOTH SO I WOULD HAVE TO SAY I CAN'T COMMENT

ON THAT REALLY.

Q. GOING ON IN EGHIBIT 2 ZERO NINE IT SAYS THIS

IS NOT AN UNLIKELY OUTCOME HE ADVISED WAS THIS TO?

A. YES.

THE COURT: WAIT WAIT WAIT ONE AT A TIME THIS

LADY TAKES DOWN EVERYTHING THAT'S SAID SO HAVE YOU TO

WAIT TILL THE QUESTION TO BE FINISHED.

Q. IT'S ACTUALLY GOOD /THAP YOU DID THAT BECAUSE

I START TODAY /SKAEU BAD QUESTION SO I WILL START OVER?

THE COURT: GO AHEAD.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: THIS WAS NOT AN UNLIKELY OUTCOME

/PWAZ /A REFERRING TO MR. GUNDLACH'S EARLIER STATEMENT

THAT HE WAS THE NUMBER ONE CHOICE FOR CEO AT T K C W?
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A. YES.

Q. AND HAD ANYONE TOLD YOU AT THAT TIME THAT

MR. GUNDLACH WAS NOT UNLIKELY THAT HE WOULD BECOME CEO

OF TCW?

A. NO ONE HAD TOLD ME THAT AND ALL /HREU I HAD IN

PRIOR CONN /SAEUPGZ /PHR-Z BUYER HAD A CONVERSATION

WITH THIS /SAOEUPL GROUP AND THE SUBJECT CAME UP AND

ACTUALLY MR. BEYER INDICATED TO THE GROUP THAT AT TCW

TYPICALLY PORTFOLIO MANAGERS WERE NOT CEO'S.

MR. ALLRED: /TPHOEF TO STRIKE AS

NONRESPONSIVE.

THE COURT: I'LL STRIKE THE RESPONSE MA'AM

LISTEN CAREFULLY TO THE QUESTION AND JUST TRY AND

ANSWER THE QUESTION.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: DID -- WAS MR. GUNDLACH ALSO A

PORTFOLIO MANAGER AT THE TIME OF THIS CALL?

A. YES HE WAS.

Q. AFTER THIS TELEPHONE CALL DID YOU HAVE ANOTHER

CONVERSATION WITH THE CLIENT?

A. YES I DID.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THAT CALL?

A. THE CLIENT -- THE PURPOSE OF THE CALL AND I

ACTUALLY -- I DON'T REMEMBER WHETHER I CALLED THEM OR

THEY CALLED ME BUT IN ANY EVENT WE HAD A CONVERSATION

FOLLOWING UP ON -- FOLLOWING UP ON THE CALL. AND JUST

TO UNDERSTAND FOR ME TO UNDERSTAND WERE THERE ANY LAS

VEGAS /H-F WHAT WAS THERE REACTION TO THE CALL HOW

COMFORTABLE WERE THEY.
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Q. DID THE CLIENT RAISE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS

ABOUT WITH YOU ABOUT THIS CALL?

A. YES THEY DID /SKPWR AND WHAT WAS THE QUESTION

OR QUESTIONS ADMITTED /A*L.

MR. ALLRED: ^ HEARSE ^ HEARSAY, YOUR HONOR,

/O*Z ^ IT'S ^ ITS FOR NONE HEARSAY PURPOSE.

THE COURT: I'LL ALLOW IT. GO AHEAD.

THE WITNESS: THE QUESTION THAT THE CLIENT

RAISED WAS SPECIFICALLY IF JEFFREY BECOMES CEO OF THE

FIRM WHAT IMPACT WOULD THAT HAVE ON HIS MANAGEMENT EVER

THE -- AS HIS ROLE OF C I.O. OF ^ FOLLOWING THIS

ACCIDENT ^ FIG ITS INCOMES.

Q. SO WAS THE CLIENT NOTHING UP ON COMMENTS THAT

MR. GUNDLACH HAD MADE THAT HE WAS THE NUMBER ONE PERSON

FOR CEO?

A. RIGHT.

Q. AND HOW THAT WOULD AFFECT IN THE FUTURE?

A. YES YES.

Q. THE PERSON ASKING THAT WAS THE PERSON DYING

DUE /STKEUL /SKWREPBS ON ^ FOLLOWING THIS

ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE /STKPWHR-BG DID YOU DO ANYTHING IN

RESPONSE TO THE CLIENT'S QUESTIONS?

A. I DID. I SENT AN E-MAIL TO JEFFREY GUNDLACH.

Q. IF YOU CAN TURN TO WHAT'S BEEN MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION AS EGHIBIT 2056. PAIR /PEUR HAVE YOU

SEEN THIS BEFORE?

A. YES.

Q. AND LOOKING TOWARDS THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST
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PAGE OF EGHIBIT 26 IS THAT THE E-MAIL ^ YOU

WERE ^ UPPER REFERRING TO THAT YOU SENT TO

MR. GUNDLACH?

A. YES IT IS.

Q. AND DID YOU /SEPBL ON OR ABOUT JUNE 11 THIS OF

2009?

A. YES YES.

Q. AND JUST ABOVE THAT IS THAT AN E-MAIL OF

MR. GUNDLACH FROM TO YOU?

A. THAT'S AN E-MAIL FROM ME TO MR. GUNDLACH.

Q. THE ONE ABOVE IT /STHA*S FROM MR. GUNDLACH TO

YOU?

A. YES, WAIT A MINUTE HA ONE IS THE ONE HAVE ON

THE SCREEN NOW, YES.

Q. AND UP AGAIN, ABOVE THAT IS THERE ANOTHER

E-MAIL FROM YOU TO MR. STERN AND OTHERS?

A. YES.

Q. AND DID YOU SEND -- RECEIVE THESE E-MAILS ON

THE DATE INDICATED?

A. YES I DID.

Q. I'D OFFER EGHIBIT 2056?

MR. ALLRED: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

Q. BY MS. OSMAN: LOOKING FIRST AT THE VERY BOTTOM

E-MAIL ON THE FIRST PAGE.

A. YOU /STKPWHRU IT /EUPB INDICATES LIEU /EUS AND

DARREN APPRECIATED YOUR CANDOR AND FORTHRIGHT

DISCUSSION THIS MORNING WHY DID YOU WRITE THAT TO
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MR. GUNDLACH.

A. I WROTE THAT TO MR. GUNDLACH BECAUSE JEFFREY

COULD BE /KRUS AT THIS AND DIFFICULT TO DEAL WITH AND

IF YOU WANTED TO GET A RESPONSE YOU -- IT WAS MY

EGPERIENCE ^ YOU WERE ^ UPPER BETTER OFF BEING

RESPECTFUL AND A LITTLE FLATTERING THAN DE MONDAYSING.

Q. IT THEN GOES ON TO SAY LIEU /EUS CALLED ME

WITH FOLLOW UP QUESTIONS THAT CLEARLY HAVE AN IMPACT ON

THERE POTENTIAL SELECTION OF TCW AS A CORE PLUS FIGED

INCOME MANAGER ON THERE PLATFORM WHAT DID YOU /PHRAOEPB

BY IT COULD CLEARLY HAVE AN IMPACT ON THERE POTENTIAL

SELECTION OF TCW?

A. WHAT I WAS TRYING TO SAY TO JEFFREY WAS THAT

YOUR ANSWER IS REALLY IMPORTANT HERE. LIKE THIS IS A

CRITICAL QUESTION SO READ IT AND DON'T JUST SORT OF NOT

PAY ATTENTION DO IT BECAUSE.

Q. CRITICAL IN WHAT SENSE?

A. CHRIS CALENDAR BECAUSE THE CLIENT HAD

EGPRESSED CONCERNS /TKHA TCW WAS A MULTI PRODUCT FIRM,

BEING CEO IS A FULL TIME JOB, JEFFREY HAD A FULL TIME

JOB MANAGING THE MORTGAGE GROUP WHAT IMPACT WOULD

HAPPEN IF HE HAD TWO FULL TIME /SKPWROBS IF THEY WERE

HIRING HIM AS A FIG THE INCOME MANAGER THAT COULD BE A

PROBLEM FOR THEM.

Q. WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY TCW IS A /PHULTS TIE

PRODUCT FIRM?

A. TCW MANAGES ASSETS EQUITY /AGSZ /EFRPBLG. HAS

^ FOLLOWING THIS ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE INCOME ASSETS. AT
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THE TIME THAT THIS HAPPENED I THINK SLIGHTLY LESS THAN

60 PERCENT OF TCW'S ASSETS WERE MANAGED BY THE MORTGAGE

GROUP. BUT AT THE SAME TIME IF YOU LOOKED AT TCW IN

/TPHAEUPB /TPHAOEUPBLT EIGHT -- IN THE LATE '90S AND UP

UNTIL EARLY 2000, MOST PEOPLE THOUGHT OF T /SKR-RBGS W

AS AN /EBG QUIT AT THIS FIRM SO TCW HAD ALWAYS HAD HAD

A BALANCED APPROACH TO HAVING A BROAD ASSET BASE.

Q. GOING TO THE E-MAIL ABOVE THAT, THIS IS

MR. GUNDLACH'S RESPONSE TO YOUR E-MAIL?

A. UH-HUH.

Q. IS THAT A YES?

A. YES IT IS.

Q. AND THERE'S A C C ON THAT E-MAIL IT SAYS LIEU

/EUS /TKAOESZ AND DARREN KIMSEY DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. YES I DO.

Q. DOES THAT IN YOUR UNDERSTANDING MEAN THEY WERE

COPIED ON THIS E-MAIL BY MR. GUNDLACH?

A. YES IT DOES.

Q. AND THE E-MAIL BY MR. GUNDLACH SAYS I WILL

CONTINUE AS HEAD OF ^ FOLLOWING THIS ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE

INCOME IN ANY CASE. FIG THE INCOME IS VERY LIKELY TO

BE 90 PERCENT OF THE FIRM'S ASSETS UNTIL A NEW

QUARTERS. AS SUCH BEING ^ HEAD ^ AHEAD OF THE FIRM AND

HEAD OF ^ FOLLOWING THIS ACCIDENT ^ FIG THE INCOME ARE

REALLY /-PL /SAEUPLG THING?

Q. IS THAT REALLY TO FIG ITS INCOME IS /KRERL

/HREU I TO BE /TPHRAOEUPBL /#23-RS OF THE FIRM AN

ASSETS IN A FEW QUARTERS ^ <STICKY SPACE>'CAUSE ^ CAUSE
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YOU ANY CONCERN?

A. SIGNIFICANT CONCERN CHECKCHECK D I E Z, K I M

S E Y.

Q. WHY IS THAT?

A. FOR SEVERAL REASONS, /TPEUFRLT OF ALL

/THAEURPL A BIGGER /EBG QUIT AT THIS CLIENT THAN A FIG

/-GS INCOME CLIENT. THEY HAD HIRED SOME EQUITIES

BECAUSE EQUITIES WAS A STRONG PART OF THE IF I WERE.

THERE WERE RESOURCES PUT BEHIND THE EQUITY TEAMS, THE

PORTFOLIO MANAGERS /-LDZ STAY IN PLACE, THAT'S WHAT

THEY HIRED /-FRPLT SO IF FIGED INCOME IS CLICK /HREU TO

BE 90 PERCENT THAT'S NOT THE CASE.

THE SECOND REASON WAS THIS WAS NOT

SOMETHING THAT WAS -- THAT -- WELL, LET ME SAY, THE

/SEBG REASON IS THAT IN TERMS OF TCW'S CULTURE AS I

JUST MENTIONED WE HAD ALWAYS BEEN A MULTI PRODUCT FIRM

THAT'S WHAT IT IS THAT'S WHO WE ARE THAT'S OUR BRANDS

TO TO SAY TO A CLIENT OH, NO THAT'S NOT THE BRAND ANY

MORE THAT'S A TOTAL TURN AROUND AND NOT THE FIRM THAT I

WAS HIRED TO WORK FOR. AND I -- AND THIRD /HREU REALLY

GOES TO THE INSTABILITY POINT THEY MENTIONED BEFORE IT

SORT OF OPENED THE /EPL PER /ROR'S /KHROEBGS AND SHOWED

THE CLIENTS THERE'S A BIG /STKEUGS AGREEMENTS WITHIN

THIS FIRM AND THAT RAISES QUESTIONS IF THE CLIENT'S

MIND ABOUT THE FIRM.

THE COURT: MS. /O*Z COULD WE TAKE OUR BREAK

NOW /O*Z SURE THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: LET'S TAKE 20 MINUTES.
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THE COURT: MA'AM YOU MAY STEP DOWN.

THE WITNESS: THANK YOU.

(AT 12:17 P.M. THE JURY WAS

EGCUSED, AND THE FOLLOWING

PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD:)

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. WE'RE OUT OF THE

PRESENCE OF THE JURY.

ARE THERE ANY MATTERS ANYBODY WANTS TO

TAKE UP?

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, I DO HAVE ONE MATTER.

I WOULD ASK THAT YOUR HONOR REMIND THE JURORS OF THE

ADMONITION THAT YOU GAVE EARLIER WITH REGARD TO -- WITH

RESPECT TO MEDIA COVERAGE OF THE CASE.

ONE OF MY CLIENT REPRESENTATIVES

OBSERVED ONE OF THE JURORS, NOT DOING ANYTHING WRONG,

BUT IN THE VICINITY YESTERDAY OF A REPORTER AND PEOPLE

ARE MAKING CALLS AND TYPING THINGS. I JUST THINK IT

WOULD BE IMPORTANT TO ADMONISH THEM TO BE CAREFUL.

THE COURT: OKAY. I WILL DO THAT.

MR. BRIAN: THANK YOU.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

(RECESS TAKEN.)




































































































































































































